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LEVERAGING OUR KNOWLEDGE OF
INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS, PROCESSES, AND

PRACTICES TO ACHIEVE STRONG RESULTS
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WHAT'S NEW? SETTING THE PACE
ot B> FEMSA's total revenues rise 13.2% lo US$11.7 billion for the year. [ CORE STRENGTHS ]
AND CAPABILITIES
o Coca-Cola FEMSA and The Coca-Cola Campany embark en new
long-term framework. From our sophisticated
S . . . . mulli-segmentalion lretegy
Eb FEMBSA Cerveza concludes solid year of mp'lme growlh in Mexico Ioloulz' j.oimreher::‘i-:&- rn;s.'!\"!t:!
and the LS. intetligenc it Loy
hons our capatihibios Lo delever
B> Oxxo continues iis pace of double-digit growth, opening a new slore on the pramise of cur mitege Aled

beverage platform. By hualding
the righi sel of skilly  al every
level of Lthe orgamzatinng —we
are bellar atle 1o compete in
challenging markel condilinns
and ta maximize the return on
our business roedel

every 12.4 hours,

[ FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS ]

us$in
millions % %

Millions of 2004 Pesas 2004 2006 2005 Change 2004 Change

Total revenues $11,707 Ps. 126,427 Ps. 111,636 13.2  Ps. 102316 7.1

Income from operations 1,610 17,390 16,403 5.0 14,964 9.4

Net income 851 9,195 8566 73 10,085 [15.1]
Net majority income 613 6,622 5,746 14.8 6,411 (10.1)
Net minority income 238 2,573 2,800 (8.1} 3,474 [23.8]
Total assets 13.463 145,390 132,312 2.9 131173 0.9

Total liabilities 6,589 71,182 61,823 15 74,527 {(17.0}
Stockholders’ equity 6,874 74,228 70,489 5.3 56,646 24.4

Capital expenditures 823 8,888 7,054 26.0 7,508 16.0]
Boak value per share!? 0.84 9.092 8.389 8.4 7.235 15.%

Net income per share 0.10 1.110 0.967 149 1.210 120.1)
Personnel 97,770 90,741 7.8 88,214 2.9

I1] Exchange rate of 10,7995 pesos per U.S. dollar as of December 31, 2006 published by Federal Reserve Bank of New York.
|2 Data in Mexican pesos based an oulstanding shares of 5,297,310,450 lor 2004, and 5,963,710,450 for 2005 and 2006.




FOR SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

[ cONSUMER-FOCUSED ]
MODEL
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TOTAL ASSETS
milltons of 2006 pesos

Ps. 145,390
B 51.46%
O 40.2%
8.2%

Coca-Cola FEMSA B

FEMSA Cerveza O

{ CONTINUOUS INNOVATION ]

Oy innovative products,
practicas, and systems serve
As 3 calalyst for our future
growih. By investing in leading-
2dge lechnalogy, we are able

1o caplure zritical consumer
information and 1mpr ove our
manulacluring. distribution,
and go-le-markel efficiency.
Through it alt, we continually
benchmark and improve aur cora
capabilidies and compelencias
lo sahialy consumers’ needs.

TOTAL REVENUES
millions of 2005 pesos.

Ps. 124,427
B 44.8%
a 27.46%
B 27.4%

FEMSA Comercio B

[ SUSTAINABLE GROWTH ]

Our upside growih polentiat

is 05 greal as our dynarnic
businesz model. We alwayys
fook to capture npporiunilies
lar organic growlh across

aur business seciars and
geographic markets. We
continually e4plare strategic
acguisitions and inveslmenls
thal will enable us to expand
our expesure Lo fast-growing
preduct categories. And we
constanlly seek opportunilies to
develop our strong international
parinerships.

OPERATING INCOME
millions of 2004 pesos

Ps. 17,390

54.4%
34.0%
9.2%
2.4%

Other Businesses [
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can do better.

By continuing to build on our
company’s capabilities and skills,
we are better able to compete and

create value in complex and challenging

market environments.



José Antonio Fernandez Carbajal

Chotreman of the Boavd ang Chial Evecutive Oflicer

[ CHAIRMAN'S LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS ]

DEAR SHAREHOLDER:

10 2006 we: leveraged our mtegrated baverage model to lake advanlage of anising spportunities for grewth
acrass our business sectors and geographic markets. As a resull, we continuad to deliver on our promise and te
gxtend aur strong track record of profitable growth ~as highlighted by our company’s twofold growth in revenue
dnd EBITNA and threefold growth in markel value over the past five years.

By continuing to buldd on FEMSA's core skills and copahiiities, we were able tc hetter pasition our
humimensas to compete and create vatue in complex and chatlenging market environments, Against a glabal
backdrop of increased raw materal costs—and demanding competitive, econarnic, and saciopolitical canditians
mmany o our L atin American markels—we grew sur company’s telal revenue Lo Ps, 126 4 tullion [US$11.7 billion]
in 2006, anncrease of 13.2% year over year. We increased our operaling incorne 6% to Ps 17.4 billion
[USE1.6 titbion] We improved our net meome 7.3% to Ps, 9.2 billion [US$ES1 million], resulling in earnings per
share of Ps. 111 And aur improved proficbibily, combined with a continued emphasis on belter assat ulilization,
produced a return oninvested capital at 11.1%.

In 2004 Coca Cola FEMSA continued to capitalize on our understanding of lacal market dynamics and our
innovative business practices to achieve strong results. Our sophisticated mutti-segmeniation strategy drove
strong top-line growth—parlicularly lor higher mai gin Coca-Cola brand products and presentations. This enabled
us 1o grow our share of ravenues in almost all of our iranchese territories, despite the challenging compatiuive
envicoament in seme of our markets and the external realities ef others. Thanks to our knowledge of retail
dynarmcs and our adaptive operating practices—which we tailor to suil spectfic market condittons—Coca-Cola
MFMSA generated sold boliem-line growth ia the face of cosl pressures in the majorily of our lerritories.

o sumulate and satisfy consumer demand throughout our franchise territories, we continug to work
clutely with The Caca Cola Company to explere new lines of beverages, extand existing brands, and participats
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n new beverags segments, Among cur new product launches for 2006, we successfully introduced Dasani hrand
ero-catorie flavored water in Argenting, Colombia, and Costa Rica. Our rellout of Ciel Aquarius brand ilavered
watar also recewed 3 warm reception from consumers in our Mexican markets.

In cur magor markets—Maoace, Brazil, Argentina, and Colombia—we are further refining our
multi seamentalion stralegy o addition 1o the types of sales channels, we are cuslomizing our product,
price, and packaging strategies to serve different market clusters, based on competitive intensity and
sogoeconemic levels. Consequently. we are managing to cepture more growth per consumption oceasion.

I Novembier 2006, Coca-Cola FEMSA continued to reinforce our company’s relationship with The Coca-Cola
Company by 3iriving 2t a new comprehensive collabarative framework. This new framework strengthens our
cumpany’s strateqic pesition (n the beverage industry and provides Coca- Cola FEMSA with an improved ptatform
tor growth on sevaral fronts, ncluding incrermental marketing support frorn The Coca-Cola Company: a clear
teadership role in r2gional consalidation and the apportunity 1o evaluate honizontal growth beyand Labin America;
1 new rachamsm 1o better align the interests of both partners in the pursuit and development of the key
nnon zarhonated segiment; and long-term visibility in tha econamics of the relatienship.

Fursinant to this now hramework, i Decemnber 2006, Ceca-Cola FEMSA and The Cora-Cols Company
agiresd I ncquire Jugas del Valle --a leading player in Latin Arnerica’s juice, nectar, and juice-based beverage
categories--through a new jaint-venlure company. Afler we have campletad this acquisition, we plan Lo invite the
test of the Coca-Cola bottlor system in Maxice and Bracil ta participate in 1he operalions ot this promising jamt
veniure Beyand the sigmbicant potential synerqies, this transaction witl greatly expand the Coca-Cola systern’s
posihionn Latin America’s basl-growing, yet underdeveloped non-carbonated beverage segment,

The year 200y was another yadr of solid growth tor FEMSA Cerveza. The sustained strong performance
of i EMSA Cervesd i our core Meaico muarket is a testament to our distinctive consumer-focused business madel,
Years of developing cur core competencies and capabilities, including our sophisticated business system,
are baginming Lo bear fruit, In 2004 alone, we substantially increasad our investment in market research in
ardar to collect and generala ¢ritical consumer sights and drive cur marketing strategies, And now we
areimmersed 10 developing the righl competencies at every level of our arganization to maximize the return on
aur huzmass madel,

Gur diferentiated portiolio management and preduct innovation continued to drive healthy sales of
cur slagsiupg Sol and Tecate hrands in Meyico. Wilh the launch of Soul Citric, our first Hlavored low-alcohol malt
Leverage. we have caplured 30% of the super-premium segment of that market. We have also expanded
our multl package oiterings, as ecemplified by our taunch of seasonal 12- and 24-packs —assortmants of cur
supar-premiun Behemia, Casta, Nochebuena, and XX Ambar brands.

fn 2006 our shared competencies and capabilities were on display at our new Brazitian beer operations.
After acquiring control of Cervejarias Kaiser in January, we immediately performed a thorough analysis of the
steugaling brand portiolia. By the second halt of the year, we were able 1o re-{aunch and re-position brand Kaiser,
Aty regional sub-premivm price point, and o roll out Sol Pilsen, our new Hlagship premiura brand {or the Brazihan
raarkel. Supported by a reinvigorated sales and distribution netwerk—based largely on the Coca-Cola bottling
system -thase steps arg workimg to foster our long - term beer stratagy in Brazil.



Mhanks to cur strategic alliances with Heinaken USA in the U.S., Molson Coors in Mexico and the UK,
Slevian Brewenies in Canada, Carlsherg in Chuna, and Anadolu Eles in Russia, we saw strong export growth
in 2005, We sigraficanily eapanded ocur brands’ availability and developed our brands’ value across aur market
tarntories i the United States. We also exported more than 1.0 millien cases to the United Kingdom, and
gencrated doubla-dipt growth in many of our Asian, Eurspean, and Latin American markets.

In 2006 f EMSA Comercio was agan our carmpany’s fastest expanding business, with the opening of 704
new 0440 stores. Over the course of 2006, we conbinued to fine-tune aur capabilities, including our precisa
site selsction and launch processes, to gradually accelerate the growth rate of new stores. We also developed
aew inihiatives to amprove our customer’s value proposthon—from enhanced iast-food offerings o new
bill payment alternalives and the wibal roliout of electranic latlery terminats, We further worked to build
addional capabilitias such as a robust national direct-distribution network and point- of -sale technalogy.

. Beyond its dramatic grawth, Osxo exemplifies how we take advantage of our inlegrated beverage mndel
to g meve drowih across our core busmesses, in 2005 about 10% of FEMSA Cervoza's total sales velume iloweil
thraugh Cxea, white beer and soit drink sales made up a quarter of Uxxo's total revenue tor the year.

At FEMSA, we are commutted to the highest standards of carporate governance and transparency. We
adhere to and align cur company with best governance practices, mncluding the applicable requirements of Lhe
L5, Sarbanes Ouley Act. Only an a sound base of gavernance and integrity can we consistently deliver the results
cur cusiorners, eur consumers, our employees, and our shareholders have come to expect.

I'he icundation for cur company’s perlermanca2—past, present, and future—is our steadiast commilment 1o
hime-tested values, Key among them s cur utmost respect for human dignity, our passion for service, quality, and
inneavattan, and our unwavering honesty, integrity, and austerity. This is the only way we know haw to do business.

We remain dedicated to developing the skills and capabilities of our mast important asset--our people.
Fhey are truly remarkable, as & group and as individuats. Qur company’s sustamable. profitable growth is
ullimately driven by thanr talent, teamwork, and tenacity.

Fram ail of the peapsle at FOMSA, we thank you for the trust you have placed in us. We walcorne the
apportiely e conbinue dihivening en our promise and creating value for you now and into the futeree

L/
José Antonfc Ferndndez Carbajal

Chawman of the Beazrd and Cluef Exacutive Oflicar
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The continuous development of FEMSA's core skills and
. .capabilities enable us to build a successful integrated
beverage platform,

1.7 e

REVENUE

A distinctive consumer-driven model allows us to take
‘advantage of the opportunities in the industry and grow.

15.3 &

FEMSA CERVEZA’'S EXPORT VOLUME GROWTH

“Compound Annual Growth Rate for the last ten years.
. 2006 Annusl Report—7







(’ work clusely wuth The Coca- Cola Company to explore

- new lmes ofvproducts. extend exnstlng brands and
= partmfpate in new beverage segments L
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'COCA-COLA FEMSA

TIMSACTRVETA

. FEMSA COMFROIO

GROWTH THROUGH INNOVATION

In 20106 Coca-Cola FEMSA leveraged 115 knowledge of locat market dynamics and its innovative products,
pracesses, and practices lo achieve strong results Revenues rose 6.9% to Ps. 57.7 billion, underscoring
the widespread popularity of brand Coca-Cola and the business’s well-designed commarcial strategies,
EBITOA increasad 2.5% to Ps, 12.2 billion, driven by cur operations™ streng tap-line growth. And income from
oprratiens increasid 2.6% ta Ps, 75 illion,

KEY COMPETENCIES AND CAPABILITIES A cornerstene of our success is our mulli-segmeantation sirategy
Kecogmazing that none of vur custormers, consumers, or competitors is completely alike, we darify and capture
the value of thewr ditferences and common charactaristics.

In Mexico, the design of our more sophisticated multi-segmentation model is based on distingt markst
clusters - categorized by compebtitive intensity, population density, and socia-econsmic level--as well as the types
¢i distribution channels. For example, our terntaries outside the Valley of Maxica have smaller, more iragrentad
urhan and suburban areas These markel characleristics, coupled with aur profitable product segmaentation,
halped to drive our top-hnae growth in Meaice for the year,

We alsr adapt the way we go ta market in cur franchise territeries. Thanks to our more focused, coordinated
go-ta market strategy. we continug lo lead the carbonaled soft-drink and battled water rmarkets in Sao Paule,
irant In 20046 cur sales volume, excluding beer, increased 5 8% to 1,998 million unit cases, with carbanated saft
dinks zccounting for more than 80% of our ingremental volumes for the year.

' INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS AND PRACTICES Our culture of innovation extends acress our business, from
production to canswner salisfactian, To stimulate and satisfy consumer demand throughout our market
territeries, we continue to wark closely with The Coca-Cola Company ta explore new lines of beverages, extend
aaisting brands, and participate in new beverage segments.

In Cantral America, we have expanded our portiolio to lake advantage of the fast-growing non-carbenated
beverage calegory. With the inclusion of Hi-C brand juice-based beverages, we were abla 1o alios! triple our
valumes v this prormising market sprgment. Likewise, our Minute Maid Mais brand continued to gain shelf space

in



amang our ratall customers in Braal and helped the non-carbenated beverage
sagment, gacluding water, to grow more than 25% in 2004,
Ontop of curinnovative partfolio of beverages, we continually took to

roaxirmice aur operating efficrency through inventive husiness solubhions, To
reduce costs and sostam the quablity ol our solt deinks, we have considarably
bightened the weight of our single serve FET presentations. We have also
tnalered oor sustainabte business devielopment by lowering the amaunt of
PET usedin ow operations manufacturing process.

FRUITFUL NEW GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES During the year, we further
shrengthened our relationship with The Coca Cela Company by arriving at a
comprehensive framework for a new slage of profilable collahoration. This new
fromework leverages the marketing strenglh of The Coca-Cola Company.
defines a platiorm for our jant pursunt of incremental growth in the carbonated
soft-dnink category, and provides for the accelerated devetopment of the
nen-carbanaied beverage segment—through acquisitions and organic growth.

CULTURE OF INNOVATION

Our culture of innovation
extends across our
business. On top of

our innovative portfolio
of beverages, we
continually look to
maximize our operating
effictency through
inventive business
solutions.

FEMSA 2ty Aornuat Report-11



® Pursuant to this new framewurk, in December 2006, Coca-Cola FEMSA and The Caca-Cota Company
agreed ta acquire Jugos del Valle, one of the leading juice manufacturers in Mexico and Braal, through a new
joint-venture company. Atler cornpleting the acquisition, we anticipate inviting the rest of the Coca-Cola butiler
system in Mexico ta participate in the Mexican operations of this joint venture, and the rest of the Coca-Cola
bottlar system in Brazil to participate in the Brazilian eperations. Beyond the potential synergies, this transaction
witl bear considerabte fruit by sigmificantiy increasing the company’s presence in Latin America’s fast-growing,
o but underdeveleped nen-carbonated baverage segment.
At the end of the day, everything we da at Coca-Cola FEMSA Is with the needs of our customers and
consitieers i rmnd We ate confident that this approach will translate into conlinued growlh «in 2007

CSD Volume

. rmillions of unit cases*®

1604
a9a I 1547

02 03 04 05 06

*Cae unit case equals 24 B-gunce botiles




CONSUMER-DRIVEN GROWTH
At the end of the day, everything we do is with the needs of our

customers and consumers in mind. We are confident that this
approach will translate into continued growth.

Operating Income

billions of 2006 pesas

9.2
BS
77
82
® 02 ‘03 ‘04 05
% Annual
Growth 4715 98 90 2.6
WOperating o 0 g5 s 71 16e ' il - |
Margin b H Fu B}
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The sustained strong performance of FEMSA ‘f"
Cerveza isa testament to our distinctive busine'g;

model—designed to differentiate our powerful
portfolio of brands and segment our markets lo
satisfy our consumers’ different preferences and

purchasing patterns.
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GROWTH THROUGH EXPERIENCE
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20035 was another vear of solid growth for FEMSA Cerveza. In our key markels, we were ahle to sumulate
damani ard drve ravenues up 24 1% to Ps. 35.6 bilbon, Dur top line was driven by robust sales-volurme growth—
abiead of the industhry for the third stralght year--as well as strong real pricing supported by the increased sirength
2 o randsan our coo s e ntonies, whizh torther improvad our competitive posiion in Mesico, Despits tha alobal
trend o inerzased raw -material cozts, which has atiected brewers worldwisde, and continued invastments i our
advanced busness systerrs and our core brands” developrment, operating income increased 5.8% 1o Ps. 5.9 billion,
and teturn ononvested capital imshad the year at 10.8%.

I was an exceplional year for exports. We continued to altract new consumers, and ocur volume growth
aceaded eypectations, up to 15.3%. Threugh our distribution agreement with Heineken USA, we sigaificantly
expanded our brands™ availability and developed cur brands’ value across our U5, market territories, We alsc
svported more than 1.0 million cases to the Umited Kingdom and generated double-digit growth in many of our
Asian, Europearn, and Latin American markets.

tu

TIMPELLING COMPETENCIZS AND CARPADILITIES The sustained strong perforrnance of FEMSA Cerveza 1s 5
tastarent to our distinctive business model. This model is designed to differentiate our powerful portfolio of
Lrands and segment our rarkats to sabisly our cansumers’ ditferent preferences and purchasing patterns,

Gur zbitity to understand our consumers—thszir consumption eccasions and retail channels—is essenhal Lo
aur suphisiicatad business systern. Qvar the past year, we have substantially increaced aur investment in markat
razearch n order to collesl comprehoensive infarmation ahout consumer motivators, habits, and trends, qenerate
critical imsnghlz: and drive owr marketing strategies In 2006 we conducied nearly 200,000 cansumer seeveys and
appreantately 120 facus groups. galeaning valuable imsights that atlow us to 1mprove our segmentation giforts.
Through our hand-h21d technology, sur sales force also conducted more than 700,000 surveys with our retaiters
1o ensore eligctive market svecution

Years of developing capabilities, including the required systers and processes, are begirnming to bear
truit Now we are immersed in the next phase of development, building the right set of competencies—at every
tevst of the orgamization—to maumize the yield of our business madet,

Perhaps the best example of how we are leveraging our capahilities and competencies is eur new Brazilian
beer aperations. Having anquired control of Cervejarias Kaiser in January 2004, we quickly performed a broad and

FEMEA CERVEZA



deep analyzis of the struggling brand portfolio. By the second hali of the
year, we were able to re-launch a repositioned brand Kaiser, at a regional,
sub-pranmurm price pomt, and shorlly thereaiter launched pur naw flagship
neand for the Braziban market, Sol Pilsen. Bazed on solid, comprehensive

sagoer L essarch, thes product notl anly represents a new baoer, but alse new

packagmnia), new labeling, and premium pasitioning on a national scale. Together
with @ nawly innigorated sales and distribution network—based targely on
the Coca-Uala bottler systam in Brazil—initial 1 22ulls indicate that thege
exrly zleps arz o1 track to faolitate cur long-term Brazilian beer strategy.
S 3 oNT e Vet Qur brand segmentation and innovatian
contimued 1o deliver growth in Me2xico, our mast wmportant market, as
evidenced by the strong sales of our tlagship Sol and Tecate brands. In Mexico,
aur newest line exlensions such as Sol Light, Tecate Light, and Sol Brava,
and naw presentations such as our 16- and Z4-ounce cans of Tecate sold at
a rebust pace. Today FEMSA Cerveza is the leading provider of Light beers in
Mexica, with five ight-beer preducts under the Tecate, Sol, Coors, CartaBlanca,
and Kloster hrands. We continu2 (5 tead in innavation in the Mexican heer
indhistry; our breweries have the fleabitity to accoromodate sharter runs of

MARKET INTELLIGENCE
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mltiple products and preseniabiens profitably. With the tauncth of Soul Citric. out tirst flavared low-alcobiol matlt
baverage, through FEMSA: Oxxo canvenende-slora chin, we have captured 30% of the super-prermum segment of
that Mexican market. Inthe process, we have transterred our knowledge and skills across beverage categories and
demonstratad our growing capabitities in brand and product development, supported by solid consumer research.

Fitteen pr

went of FEMSA Cerverza's sales in 2006 came frem innovative new producls developed during
the tast hive years. These offerings included our new 16- and 24-ounce cans and non-returnable botties of Tecate,
Tecale Light, Sol Brava, and Indic, which taday is the fastest-orowing dark beer in Me«ico. We also expanded our
multi-packags otterings, highlichted by the launch of seasenat 12- and 24-packs—including a mix of our super-
aromnins Bohemia, Casta, Nochebuena, and XX Ambar brands.

Cur innovahon extends beyond our popular beers lo our tailored marketing
campagns, In 2006 cur advertising campaigns for Tecate, Tecate Light. Carta Blanca. and
XX Lager earned mne prestiqious industry awards for ceeativity Moreover, our market
rescnrchandicates that our advertising campaigns during the 2006 World Cup had the
rrast impact among beer consumers.

TEOSTAE TESRAT oo Dur mtagrated beverage model continues o drive growth
across our core busineszas. In 2006 0.0 storas comprised approximately 10% of FEMSA
Cervess's sales volume in Mexico, Threugh our shared commercial intelligence and hest
pracuices—including our recent telemarketing and e-ordering initiatives with Oxxo—we
will continie fo dive aur business’s stratec dovelopment.

Integration is alse evident acrass eur distnbution network. Roughly 84% of our domestic beer sales are
generatad through aur own distributors, including key new territories in Chihuahua and Veracruz. The remaming

159,

Pour dorrastic voleme s handled by third-party distributors that have significantly aligned their operations

wiih U busingss system,

J
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Total Volume

millions ol hectoliers®

ran LeieRT L O Frore gur markel execution and
innovation in Merico 1o gur strategic albances with Hemekan USA in the

W%, Molson Coors i Moxce and the UK, Sleernan Brawenes i Canada,

Carlsberg in China, and Anadolu Etes in Russia, te our improving business A8 %
. s st

proespacts in Brazl-—-we ses ample opportunities for growtihin 2007, More H v
: [

impartantly, we are commiied to nueturing the shilz and abilities of our { Ei

mast enporiant asset, our paople. Through our people’s continued growth and

daveloprient, we ate condident that we can create value for our stakeholders

now anid into the future. % Annual 32 45 §2 395

Growth
*One hectoliter equals 100 lters or 24 4 gallons

Operating income

billions of 2006 peses

54

LY iE 31

‘02 ‘03 ‘04 05

% Annual 05 s8 96 58

Growth

WOperaling 5y 4py 90 195 146
Margin
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Tanly el 1argest and most profutable convenience~store

cham in Mexico.

fL.
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~ GROWTH THROUGH EXPANSION |

FERASA Domerao showed sliong growth agenn 2006, with total revenues up 18.7% to Ps 35.5 billion
Thes growth was spurred by both new Daa clere openings and same-store sales growth, In 2006 we opened 706
net ey Deye stores—alimost twa storas per day.

PARALLEL CAPABILITIES AND COMPETENCIES DEVELOPMENT At FEMSA Comercio, we lake very seriously the
buginess of understanding and serving custemiers’ changing needs. It's why Oxxo has grewn to become the largest
and most prafitable convenence-store chain in Mexico. For each new store, we apply an exachng site-sslectian
and launch process ta ensure that our slores apen on ire and, most impertantly, in the right locations.

At Cogeo, we simuitanecusty arlvance the corn compatencies and capabititics of our business, Whare we

have developed cur capabibliss—such as the experhise and processes te ensure optimal site location and effective
il

store buitd-out—we are ine-tunmg the competencies required to gradually aczelerate the growth rate of new

mores We alao are conlinuously unproving our custemars’ valus propesiion, irom our slores’ enhancad last-recd
atterings 1o new Bill-payment alternsiives and elecironic lottery terminals.

At the same time, we are building additional capabilities such as our rabust national direct-distribubian
network and paint-oi-sale technology. Our direct-distribution network. will speed the inventary replenishment
and {osler the segmentation of our stores. Jur point-of-sale technology will allows us 1o ofter additional customer
convensences, Including cradit purchases and services enabled by this Lachnology such as an Oxs o loyalty program.

BUSINESS INFEGRATION Curs is an integrated model that leverages the knowledge and best practices from
all of FEMSA's business units, In 2006 beer and sohi-drink sales accounted for approsimately 23.4% of Oxxo's
revanues, making Oxxo the largest retailer of beer and Coca-Cola products in Mexico, Oxxo represents a key part
¢i our beer growth and market penetration strateqy across Mexico; today, epproximately 10% of cur company's
comestic beer volumes are <old through Oxxo.

EXPANDING GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES The outlook tor 2007 remains bright. Wa expact to cpen roughly the
came numbar of sleres as we did in 2006 and to bolster cur same-slore sales growth nationwide. By alwaye
atfering conventent products and services, easy access, and a fast and comfartable shopping experience, we look
torward W 2erving the growng, ever-evolving needs of our custornars and sur communities,

FEMSA COMERCIO



Operating Income

tlbons of 2006 pesos

13
1.0
o8
06
‘D2 03 04 05 ‘06
% Annusli
Growth 349 236 338 5
%Operating 35 45 40 44 45
Margin
Oxxo Stores
units
1466
2,798
2204
‘02 ‘03 04 05 ‘04
% Annual
Growth 263 239 19.5 110

INTEGRATED BUSINESS

Ours is an integrated model. In 2006 Oxxo was the largest

retailer of beer and Coca-Cola products in Mexico.

FEMSA 2004 annual Repart—23
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Corporate stewardship is a natural extension of
our business model. We not only provide customers

with the products and services they need, but alsa .

use our resources for the greater good.

2036 Annual Reperl—25




ENVIRONMENTALLY RESPONSIBLE

AN

it e B A xRS e

Our efforts toward a better environment are recognized

by governmental agencies in Mexico.

ittt

iy

FEMSA's carporate culturs is groundad in a teng-l2rm cornmitment to the cornmunitizs we serve. That
means aot only previding customers with the products and services they need, but also using our resources for
the gieater good. Corparata stewardship s a natural extension of our business modeal, and in 2004 we continued
this t aditin, .

Our eiforiz have nat gong unnoticed. The Mexican Center for Philanthropy namad FEMSA Cerveza as a

and FEMSA Sirateqe Procurement meriled this designation, which recognizes campanies for their commitment to
workizlace quahty of life, community outreach, ethics, and enviranmental praservation. Alse, in 2006 the Mevican
Chamber of Industry honared FEMSA with the Litues and Evcellence Award for the second straght yaar.

ENVIRONMENT We aperate in an mdustry that 1s reliant on natural resources, so we undersiand the
tmpas tance of enviraniental conservabion. Over Lhe past years, FEMSA has recyeled aluminum and glass, while
daesigning our planis te reduce water and energy consurnplien. tn 2004 morz than 98% of FEMSA's faczilities in
Hevice earngd Clgan indusiry certification.

tn 2004 the gavernment of Mevico's environmental protection agency, PROFEFA, presented FEMSA
Corveza’'s brewing lacildy (i Tecate with the Envirenmental Excelfence Award. This recognition somes aiter three
other Cerveceria Cuauhtérmoc Moclezuma breweries received this award in 2003.

We train our emplavees {or environmental leadership, and develop enviranmentaily friendly praoducts and
pragrama fer our scaiety. One exampla is duvo s Aanusl Ecology Award program, which we establishied in Monterray
and laier erpandad 1o Chihuahua and Hermosilto. This program aims to strengthen ecolegical values and sacal
Awarsnass among sludents in mare than 100 participating schaols.

SPECIAL NEEDS FEMSA creales opportunities tor those who might otherwize find it ditficull to gam
emylayrment due tatheir spraal circumstances. Qur tnctusive Company program ofiers employment appartnimities
te seniar aitizens, single mothers, and people with special needs. In 2006 Meuca's Secretary of Labor again
narped FLM3A as an Inclusive Company for the expansion of this program.
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RESPONSIBLE LWESTYLES Al FEMSA, we live a speoal comnmitment toward the
nrormaterno responable biestyles Starting four years ago, i cenjunction with Uneversity

o Monlareey and Soon! Resn

Lt

wnh Foundatien, FEMSA Cervera launded Lhe Rasponsible

ayle Waorkshop WIRET which is oriented 1o proreoie responsible decision making

ameng voung adults and & culture of awareness concerning personal health. The
oragram locuses on educaung mslructors, who then take the message to schools and

LY
16} carses have been conductad, with more than 6,500 participants trammed. FEMSA
alst wae ane of the proneers of the Designaied Driver Program, which has been
implemented i 30 universilies across Mexico

sthen, epan forums, the Internel, and the media, Since (s founding, approxmaiely

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT As a miajor employer in Latin Amaerica,
ang ot FEMSA's primary objectives s to genérate economic value for the communities we
serye fOver the last five years, we have invested nearly $3.2 billion in ficed assets and
provaced moare than 95000 direet jobs. We also have contribuled to the generation of more

FEMSA Zd(le Annual Repart—27




thar 150,000 mdivect jobs through aur baverage and cornmeraal operations, and paid maors than Ps. 56.8 billion in
tares last year in Mesico.

The Eugeren Garra Sada Award was created by FEMSA to perpetuate the memory of Lhe founder of the
Fonterrey Insttute of Technotogy and the former Chairman and CEOQ of FEMSA. The award draws ils inspiration frem
the values that quided this enmnent corporate statesman thraughout his life, Me. Garza Sada's character, inteqrity,
conumitment ta work  devehion lo education, ond keen desire 1o Turther Meaico’s social and ecanomie develapment
made an endunng mpact onooor cormpany and our soctely—and serve as an exarngle te subsequen! generations,

HEALTH AND WELFARE Social responsitnlity bagins with FEMSA's emplovees and thair farmilies. We believe
that a respecttul work environmantis vital Lo the suzcess of our company. Sinee 1206 FEMSA was the first Mexican
cormpany o offer health sarvices, housing lesns, and @ zavings fund tor its employess,

That tradibion continu2s today. In 2006 Fundacidn Ibercamericana para la Gestién de la Calidad (FUNDIBEQ]
honorad Chinica Cuauhtemac v Famosa [CCyF), FEMSA's employee hesltheare serviees provider, wath the Premic
it:

romercans & la Calidad award. TCyF was the first healthcars organization in Latin America to win this award
e quality In addition, Maxico's Secretary of Labar narned FEMSA as @ Familiarly Responsible Company lar
providing our emeplovees vath @ heatihy balance between work and family,

A TEMSA Cemaran, 0x s0's Reunding-0§f program encourages custorners to raund up their bills to the
nearest pesg, with the cars proceeds benetiting more than 350 social welfare, heatth, and educational institutions.
This. pragram: now op2rates in mera than 43 cties, with more than Ps. 131.4 millon danated since its inceplian
iy 2002
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WORKING WITH THE COMMUNITY
(“(”w Oxxo's Rounding-0ff prograrn benefiled mecre than 350 social

E@ ¢ ‘»—D welfare, health, and educational institutions.

THE ARTS FEMSA enjovs 3 30-vear traditien of culiural initratives to promete the
artg, We maintam the FEMSA Art Callechon, featuring mor2 than 1,000 of the mes!
rnportant works by Mexican and international artists |n 2094 more than 650,000 people
axpenienced this traveling exhibit.

We also spansor the Montarrey FEMSA Biznnial to stimulate and recognize

artishic wark in Mexica This event has gained a reputation as one of the most prestigious
visual arts competitions in the country. Te date, more than 13,400 works by 5,885 ditferant
arlists have heen exhibited at the Biennials for the enjoyrment of over 260.300 visiors.
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GROWTH THROUGH HIGH GOVERNANCE STANDARDS

Aecalt

EFEMBE we are cameatio! o the mighast standerds of corporaia governance, end take sencusly the gquality and transsarensy
ur dclesere FEMLA G n complbance with all of [ha anghicabla cequirements of the U5, Sarbanas-Dxley Act, and adheres 1o b

purdie-goveinanca pracices. Early on, we were among the feaders in compliance wath the Best Corperate Fractices Code, asiabished
the Mexican Entreprenzunal Counail,

Under the gudance of aur Board of Direclers, FEMSA has garned a raputation for transparency. upsianding businzss praclices
and hign ethsc ot signdards. Only agamst g Backdrop of sound corperate governanae tan we consisiently deliver the resulis our shareholde
consumie s, amployees, sng ather stakeholdsrs have come to axpect.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Andnl £

g )s respensibls for the acoiracy and intagrity of FEMSAs quarterly and annual finanacial s1atements, as well
poriarnanse af the company’e exiern ml"i'r,-rn It warks with managemenl o develop the audi plan and raview Lha auritors
i miocnat contiols, Alexic 2. Rovzar, Executive Farinar of White & Caze, S.C 15 the Chairperson of the Audi Commires:
#arusl Canal. Helmut Faul Fl-}l‘l"ls o Zambrano Rodnigues and Alfanse Gonzéler Migoya—ail of them indepandent
v ol the Audit Commiilae s Jodf- Gonzaler Ornelas, Vice-Prasitent of internal Audieng of FEMSA,

\.-

(vl

EVALUATION AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
The Eval

wn and Compensation Committzz, or Human Resournes Commitice, raviewsd and recominended management
sompensalian programs to ansure thal they were aligned with sharehaolders” interests and corporate pericrmance The ‘..nm'mllar"e s
was responsille ior denttying sunable direcior and sznior managemanl candidates and setling ther compansahon levels, It lurthe
developed the oly

sctves o evaluaie the Cheef Execulive Officer and 2ssess his periormance and remunaration in relation (¢ !I"e e

wes, Lorenzo H. Zambrang, Chairman and CEO of CEMEX. S.AB. d= C V., was the Chairperson of the Evaluauions and Compensation

nameilee, Membars ncluded Artura Ferpandez, Max Michel, Caracs Salyuero, and Robarto Servitye. The Sacretary of the Commitize was
&:?onm Garza, Vice-Preaident of Human Resaurzes of FEMSA

soien 36 of Detomber 72006 the Evaluatmn and Compensation Committes was replaced by a newly oreated Corporate

v Cormraltee, which ia for 'nﬂd exclusivety of independent directors and has the duties and obligations set forth in the new Mexican

% H. Zambrano is thc C!‘almercm of thn Cbmmltme Members inzlude Carlos Salguero and Helmut

¢ rl'. 38 plans, I. 15 wfp,nm..ie 0l s»:lung lhe opllrm Cd'!llr-l mrur_tm of the cornpany, IE.'”LJ’T‘-.Ir

s borrewing, 1ssuing secunities, ang managing hinanaial risw. Ficarde Guajardn, President of the Audi Coremitz
d= C¥. 1t Charpersen of thr Finance and Planming Commutice. Members include Robert E. Denham

. am.i Faderice Reyes The Secretary of the Commitize 1s Javier Aslaburuaga, l":MS Ch—-! inanciat

t 0 how our Corparate quvarnance practices differ fram those followed by U5, compames under MY5Z
the: Carporate Governance saotion of our websile: wwvw izmsa, comflrwesmr
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EXECUTIVE TEAM 2004 i

We have a deep bench of talented executives whao {ead our steadfast pursuit of excellence as a
srermier boverage company. Our team continues to expand cur strong track record of profitable growth—
delvering valuo year aller year, Togelher, they build on our company’s core compelencics and capabiilics,

ang (ove

sverage the strengths of FEMSA's integrated beverage model Lo caplure opportunities lor growth

[y

woll inte tho future

JOSE ANTONIO FERNANDEZ CARBAJAL

sagd and Ener Sasinee Olhcer ol FEMSA

harenae ol th

icer of FEMS2 i January
ard

PRttt 0
R /ﬁﬂl He |u ed FEMGA s 1787

Cu;u:hté:nm_
utive Oiticer ot G
Chairmen ot .Iuh

! E Bonrd 51 the Tf:Cn
£y F\IL SHI bz SProsidant of the Momcan Lhaplor at th
HITHURLY '|I|m mcreatnd Iy promnsk - tregnligatan and p
iz and Lhe Unied f,lrlt‘ 5. Mr Farnander
Inanstrial and Svstemes Eraineening and a Mas
Agreaeshaben Jegeae o TEGM

Janron

sl ouf FEMRA
ann ferps
and wean ot 19
silabaraled with FEH‘;.
Chir i Eqrenilive Oth=or
darrey Asina, ane Erecuiive
sresten Oiazion at Bancumer Financisl

Rever hwolds n Bachelor’s dearze in

ae
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JAVIER ASTABURUAGA

wf Financol il e ang Yica-Presdent o Shalegie Deselapment of FEMS54

€ ourrenl posdenon Janaacy 2006, alier szrang a
f FEMSA Corvaza 51 2002, He poned FEMSA 0
13 3 Hnahel N glalyat and taber auquersd eiperiente i
Lo S, gadeemisti atan G hnence He held vanione senice o
P PEMALA Cerenza for The Narth of Mears e hasa
g lrom ITESH

ALFONSO GARZA
Wine P aisnt o Hunn: lR""”ﬂlr \'(J' FcM‘

Tarra eened FERSS n l‘."i':'\ aﬂ’] ..J{-usrwu the current pesitizn
o

2 C arvezs anr.‘ FEH'.’-#

N

0SS OUl company s diverse markets. in the process, they ensure and instill FEMSA's legacy of integrily

JOSE GONZALEZ

Vira-Presadent of Management and Cperabng Contral ol FEMEA

tar. Gonzdles assumed the current positton in 2002 Hs (mnzd FEMSA 10 1977 and
held varous posdions in the seaaazation, meluding Chel Finandial Diicer o
FEMSA Cerveza, Beracior of Plantng and Corperale Deselapment ot FEMES and
Chiel Evecuts wer of FEMEA Lagishica. He balds a Bacheior’s degree i
Acceunhing Irem Uniegrsidag Auidnarna de Huewd Leon and managament Zoursss
at IPADE. He = 2132 & Cerdfist Public accoantan

CARLOS SALAZAR

Chiet Evecutive Gffizer of Cacn-Coda FEMSA

tir Sodezar has sponl s enbre Carcer vith FEMEE winge VPR where ke nedd
SROIGT [ moneveral subsiginss welodag Georeal M
fFema and Chiet Evecutiwe Obuger of FEMSE Jarveza He v,
Toca-Cota FEMS G0 2006, He was Pre
ot Montorres M
and ¢hdd restyamate slugrs n Bt
Dovelapinent in italy,

JORGE LUIS RAMOS

Chiel £ aeotive Oiheer nl FEMSA Darveza

ke Ramos azsumed the current posilicn i January 2008 after serang o Co-Clact
Extculie Dlbicar of FEMSA Cervera since 000, H;. jancd F Em.,u m Y3 550
Human Resourcer Directon, The poaition h hedd until 1999, whan ta Lacamo the
Sales Threclsr of FEMAA CerveZa for the South ol Mexier Be
19%4 he held Director posilians in varisys fempantes, mioiuding
tanterrey, Grupe Financiero Sectin, Orion and Hylsa, He has a Bache
in acrounting and Business Administrabion from 1TESM and an M
Linveersity al Pennsylyama [Whartonl.

EDUARDQ PADILLA

Chiel Eavenbive Gihicer of FEMSE Camers i

Mr, Padifly jeansd FEMSA in 1797 a2 3 Dirsstor 2
Lanuar s 2000, ke wacame the CED of the St
2 e Padiiliospant 2 years at AL 5
:l Eezanbive Niicer of the Terza sobondiary
I ang Industial Enginesning ton ITESR and

Corpetl Univer sit




Mexico Guatemala Nicaragua Costa Rica Panama Colombia Venezuela Brazil Argentina
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EX Beer and Soft Drinks
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MARKET DOMINANCE

L

TOPS IN BEVERAGES

N . . Chinotto Dasani Hit
FEMEA 13 the largest beverage company in Chinoro Light Fanta K
Latin Americs and ranks among the world's leaders. Ciel Fanta Light Keloco
. Ciel Aquarius Fresca Kin
Ire ategraled baverage platform ncludes soft drinlg Coca-Cola Fresca Light Kist
beia, and rotid pperahons Coca-Cola Light Frescolia Kuat
Cora-Cola FEMSA 15 the larnect Cacs-Cots Crush Ginger Ale Kuat Light
Loca-Uota VEMSA 5 the largest Coca-Cola c I Grapetts Life

Bartier in Latin Amenica and the second largest in the D. Punch

world o rnzdazuied by sales volumes. It ofters its

cualomers gmd consumers miore than 70 branis, ‘Bavaria sem dlcool Carta Blanca Coo Kaiser Bock
inbiding Coca-Cela, Fanta, Sprite, and Ciel. Bavaria Pilsen Carta Blanca Light He't‘neken Ka!ser GP“

N B . } ) . - Bavaria Premium Casta Indio Kaiser Pilsen

P EMSA Corvesa (s nne of Mesnco's teading " Bohemia Kaiser Summer

Lrewezrs and 3 mapr e<perter fo the .S Its flagship

s ands mcluide Sol, Dos Equis. Tecate, and Bohemia. in

COLOMBIA VENEZUELA

A06 T EMSA acguned Kaser, the third largest brewer

. AL
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COCA-COLA FEMSA

BUSINESS UNIT HIGHLIGHTS

Cora-Cola FEMBA's resulls agan displayed the advantages of 1is balanced, Total Revenues
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FEMSA JE#v:74

BUSINESS UNIT HIGHLIGHTS

FEMSA Cerveza's consumer-focused business modet achieved its fourth
cennecubive vear of accelerated volume growth in Mexico, with exports well into
the doubste dhgita tn 2000 the busmess revenues, excluding Brazil, grew to
Pe 213 hithen and s imcome from aparations rose o Ps 59 billion, FEMSA
a5 peatlee resullo underscered its capabidity le execute iis differentiated
gmented businass medel—providing ceonsumers wath the nght brand, in
the tight packange, at the naht poce far every scoasionin their lives Laoking forward,
the Dusinese vowell-positisned to enhance its leadership position in the industry.
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FEMSA COMERCIO

BUSINESS UNIT HIGHLIGHTS

FEMSA Cormereoa preduced double-digit revenue agan in 2006, The only chain
with g national footprint of more than 4 800 stores, O<x0 15 the {argest vendor of
noer, beaad, snacks, and soft drinks in all of Mexico—serving appraamately
rrathien custorners per day Oxxo's growth came from robust same-stora
cooand apanann, the busimzss opened over 700 new slores o 2006, Wath
Zhh bilken in salea, 18.7% rop-hine growth, and stable margins, Oxso is
sirataqically posihonad 1o grow and deepen FEMSA's market penatration,
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Fomemo Econdmica Menicang, 5 A . de CV and Subsidianies

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Ampunts expressed in millicns of constant

Mexican pesas |Ps.] as of December 31, 2006. 3006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Income Statements
Net sales F5, 125,994 Ps. 111,051 Ps. 101,637 Ps, 86,326 Ps. 62,289
Total revenues 126,427 111,636 102,316 86,818 62,542
Cost of sales £7.940 59,483 54,190 44,994 31,160
Gross profit 58,487 52,153 48,126 41,824 31,382
Operating expenses 41,097 35,750 33,162 28,138 20,409
Income from operations 17,370 14,403 14,944 13,686 10,973
Integral result of financing 2,754 2.51% 1,374 3,747 337
Other expenses, net 1,125 452 856 436 964
Taxes 4,506 4,864 2,649 3,963 4,255
Consolidated net income for the year 9.19% 8,566 10,085 5.340 5,417
Net majority income 6,632 5.766 6411 3.6 3332
Net minority income 2,873 2,800 3,674 1,709 2,085
Ratios to Total Revenues (%)
Gross margin e 3% 46.7% 47.0% 48.2% 50.2%
Operaling margin Ty 14.7% 14.6% 15.8% 17.5%
Net income T e 7.7% 9.9% 6.2% 8.7%
Other Information
Depreciation 5,599 4,382 4,125 3.614 2.729
Other non-cash charges to income from operations PR A X 2,888 3,101 2,549 2,346
EBITDA 35,782 23,674 22,190 19.849 16,048
Capital expenditures " 8,888 7,056 7.508 1,722 6,542
Balance Sheets
Assets
Current assels 75,409 23,102 21,047 2321 27,681
Property, plant and equipment, net 52,200 47,994 49,524 48,846 35,295
Investment in shares 745 800 841 1,419 657
Deferred charges 84,198 58,303 57,230 45,325 6,256
Other assets 2,615 2,113 2,51 2.876 1,081
Total Assets 145,390 132,012 131,173 121,687 70,970
[cantinued]

42



Fomento Econdmice Mancano, SA B ¢ C V. and Subsidiarses

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Ampunts expressed in millions of constant

Mexican pesos [Ps.| as of December 31, 2006. 2000 2005 2004 2003 2002
Liabilities
Short-term debt P, 3ATS Ps. 762 Ps. 6,456 Ps. 2,936 Ps.  3.677
Current liabilities 19,407 15,797 15,347 13,832 9,238
Long-term debt 346,755 35,364 42 865 40,847 12,558
Labor liabilities KPR 2.556 2,106 2,101 1,264
Deferred income tax 1,834 3.533 4,490 5,630 4,733
Other 4,331 3.811 3,243 3,218 640
Total Liabilities 71142 61,823 74,527 48,564 32110
Stackholders’ equity 74,228 70,489 56,643 53,124 38,8460
Majority interest 36,220 50,027 38,322 32,925 27,208
Minerity interest in consolidated subsidiaries 19,008 20,462 18,321 20,199 11,652
Financial Ratios [%]
Liquidity i 1.40 097 1.38 2.14
Leverage D495 0.88 1.32 1.29 0.83
Capitatization 0.3% 0.34 0.47 0.45 0.29
Data per Share
Book value ™ 3,092 8.189 7.235% 6.21% 5.136
Net income ¥ i.1d 0.967 1.210 0.685 0.629
Dividends paid *!
Series "'B” shares 0.4z o.M 0.090 0.067 0.112
Series "D shares VIR TS 0.139 0.112 0.084 0.140
Number of employees 7.0 90,731 88.214 86,136 41,486
Number of qutstanding shares ' 5946371 5.963.71 5.297.31 5.297.31 5,297.31 .

{1) Includes tnvestments in property, plant and equipment, as well as deferred charges and intangible assets.
(2] Majority stockhaiders’ equity divided by the total number of shares cutstanding at the end of each year.
(3] Majority net income divided by the total number ol shares outstanding at the end of each year.

|4] Expressed n normnal pesos of each year,

[S} Totat number of shares cutstanding at the end of each year expressed in millians.
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Faomanto Economico Mexicano, S A.B. de C.V and Subsidiaras

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

TN FOML TS S0E THE TWED U MONTHS EMBEL DECEMBER 34, 2004 COMPARED TO TRF TWELYE MONT 2

P N AT P

Set forth below is certain audited financial information for Fornento Econdmico Mexicano, 5.A.B. de C.V. and its subsidiaries | 'FEMSA”
or the "Company™} {NYSE: FMX; BMV: FEMSA UBD). FEMSA is a holding company whose principal activities are grouped mainly
under the following subhalding companies [the "Subholding Companies™}): Coca-Cola FEMSA, 5.A.B, de C.V. |"Coca-Cola FEMSA”
or "KOF"], which engages in the production, distribution and marketing of soft drinks; FEMSA Cerveza, S.A, de C.V. ['FEMSA
Cerveza'l, which engages in the production, distribution and marketing of beer and flavored alcoholic beverages: and FEMSA
Comercio, S.A. de C.V. ["FEMSA Comercio”], which engages in the operation of convenience stores.

All of the figures in this report were prepared in accordance with Mexican Financial Reporting Standards ["Mexican FRS") and have
been restated in constant Mexican pesos |"Pesos™ or "Ps.”) with purchasing power as of December 31, 2006. As a result, all percentage
changes are expressed in real terms.

This report may contain certain forward-looking statements concerning FEMSA's future performance that should be considered
as good faith estimates made by the Company, These forward-looking statements reflect management expectations and are
based upon currently available data. Actual results are subject to future events and uncertainties, which could materially impact
the Company’s actual performance.

L YUIERLD

Amounts in millions of constant Mexican pesos as of December 31, 2006

FEMSA and lts Subsidiaries

Total % Growth Income from % Growth

Revenues Versus ‘05 Dperations Versus ‘05

FEMSA Consolidated Ps. 126,427 13.2% Ps. 17,390 6.0%
Coca-Cola FEMSA 57,738 5.9% 9,456 2.6%
FEMBSA Cerveza iIncluding Brazit)" 35.599 26.1% 5.915 5.8%
FEMSA Comercio 35,500 18.7% 1,604 22.5%

[1) FEMSA Cerveza includes the addition of its newly acquired Brazilian operations ard therefore, is not comparable with 2005 numbers as presented in this table.

Total Revenues

FEMSA’s consalidated total revenues increased 13.2% to Ps. 124,427 million in 2006 compared to Ps, 111,636 miltion in 2005.
All of FEM5A's operatiens—soft drinks, beer, and retail—contributed positively to this double-digit revenue growth. FEMSA Cerveza
was the targest contributor to consolidated total revenue growth representing approximately 47% of the increase, due to the
inclusion of its newly acquired Brazilian operations, and a robust 9.4% increase in total beer sales lexcluding Brazill, which reached
Ps. 28,155 million in 2006. Most of the remaining growth came from FEMSA Comercio and Coca-Cola FEMSA. FEMSA Comercio's total
revenues increased 18.7% to Ps. 35,500 million, due in large part to the 706 net new stores apened during the year. Coca-Cola FEMSA's
total revenues increased 6.9% to Ps. 57,738 million, mainly due to increased prices and strong volume growth throughout most of
its nine countries of operation. Specifically, Mexico experienced continued pricing pressure that was compensated for by price
improvemnents in the other territories.
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Fomenio Econdmito Mexicane, S AB. ge C.Y and Subsihanies

MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Gross Profit
Consolidated cost of sales increased 14.2% to Ps. 67,940 million in 2006 compared te Ps. 59,483 million in 2005. Appreximately 46%
of this increase resulted from FEMSA Comercio and its rapid pace of store expansion.

Consotidated gross profit increased 12.1% to Ps. 58,487 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 52,153 million in 2005. Approximately
51% of this increase resulted from FEMSA Cerveza, due to the inclusion of its newly acquired Brazilian operations. Gross margin
decreased 0.4 percentage points to 46.3% of consolidated total revenues in 2004, compared to 46.7% of consolidated total revenues
in 2005, The shight decline in consolidated gross margin frem 2005 levels resulted from the sustained raw material pressure at
FEMSA Cerveza and Coca-Cola FEMSA, the inclusion of our lower margin beer operations in Brazil, and the increased contribution
of FEMSA Comercio in our consalidated financial results, which has lower gross margin relative to our other operations.

Income from Operations

Consolidated operating expenses increased 15.0% to Ps. 41,097 miltion in 2006 compared to Ps. 35,750 million in 2005, Approximately
54% of this increase was due to FEMSA Cerveza, which increased expenses year over year due to the inclusion of its newly acquired
Brazilian operations and increased selling expenses in its dornestic market. As a percentage of total revenues, consolidated operating
expenses increase 0.5 percentage points to reach 32.5% in 2006 compared with 32.0% in 2005.

Consolidated administrative expenses increased 12.5% to Ps. 8,400 million in 2006 versus Ps. 7,466 million in 2005, As a percentage
of total revenues, consolidated administrative expenses decreased 0.1 percentage points to reach 6.6% in 2006 compared with 6,7%
in 2005. The lower level of administrative expenses relative to total revenue growth resulted from a 0.1% reduction in administrative

expenses a! Coca-Cola FEMSA and stable administrative expenses as percentage of total revenues at FEMSA Cerveza lexcluding
Brazill and FEMSA Comercio.

Consolidated selling expenses increased 15.6% to Ps. 32,697 million in 2006 as compared to Ps. 28,284 million in 2005, Approximately
54% of this increase was due to FEMSA Cerveza and the inclusion of its newly acquired Brazilian operations, and 29% to FEMSA

Comercio’s rapid rate of growth. As a percentage of total revenues, selling expenses increased 0.6 percentage points to reach 25.9%
in 2006 compared to 25.3% in 2005.

Consolidated income from operations increased 6.0% to Ps. 17,390 million in 2006 as compared to Ps. 146,403 million in 2005.
Over one-third of this increase resulted from FEMSA Cerveza and its top-line growth combined with gross margin improvements
that oifsel increased operating expenses and the negative impact from the inclusion of the newly acquired Brazilian operations,
The remaining amount is attributable to FEMSA Comercio and Coca-Cola FEMSA, representing approximately 30% and 24%,
respectively. Consotidated operating margin decreased 0.9 percentage poinls from 2005 levels to 13.8% of consalidated total revenues
in 2006. The decrease in operating margin was primarily attributable to [t) a margin contraction at our key beverage operations,
{2) the increased contribution of the Oxxo retail chain with the lowest operating margin relative to our other core operations, and
{31 the inclusion of FEMSA Cerveza's Brazitian beer operations and increased marketing expenses ahead of the Brezilian summer,

Integral Cost of Financing
Net interest expense reached Ps. 3,333 million in 2006 compared with Ps. 3,836 million in 2005, resulting from a lower average
interest rate and a reduction in pesa-denominated debt, which has a higher interest rate relative to dollar-denominated debt.

Foreign exchange [loss/gain] amounted to a loss of Ps. 217 million in 2006 compared with a gain of Ps. 308 million in 2005. This
loss resulted from the negative effect of the weakening of the Mexican peso on our U.S. dollar-denominated debt during 2006.

Monetary position amounted to a gain of Ps. 1,395 million in 2006 compared with a gain of Ps. 1,169 miltion in 2005, The increase
in the amount of our gain in 2006 compared with 2005 reflects the inflation on our increased liabilities recorded in 2006.
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Famenio Econdmico Mecicano. S A B de CV and Subsidiaries

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Taxes

Tax recognized in 2006, which includes incorne tax, tax on assets and employee profit sharing, amounted to Ps. 4,806 million compared
to Ps. 4,866 million in 2005. The 1.2% decrease from 2005 is primanily due a reduction in corporate tax rates, Conseguently, the
effective tax rate in 2006 was 34.3% cormpared to 36.2% in 2005.

Net Income

Net income increased 7.3% to Ps. 9,195 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 8,564 mitlion in 2005, This increase was due to growth of
6.0% in income from operations combined with a decrease in net interest expense, higher gains on monetary position, and a reduction
in the effective tax rate, partially offset by an increase in other expenses.

Net majority income amounted to Ps. 6,622 million in 2006 compared with Ps. 5,766 million in 2005, an increase of 14.8% from 2005
levels. Net majority income per FEMSA Unit"™ was Ps. 5.552 for full year 2006. Net majority incerne per FEMSA ADS, considering an
exchange rate of Ps. 10.876 per dollar, was US$5.105 in 2006.

Capital Expenditures
Capital expenditures reached Ps. 8,888 million in 2006, which represented an increased of 26.0% from 2005 levels, reflecting the
inclusion of our Brazilian beer operations and slightly higher Capex at Oxxo and FEMSA Cerveza.

Consolidated Net Debt

As of December 31, 2006, FEMSA recorded a cash balance of Ps. 7,934 million (U5$730 million], short-term debt of Ps. 3,450 million
(US$321milliont and long-term debt of Ps. 36,691 million (US$3,374 millicn), for a net debt of Ps. 32,245 million (US$2,945 million].
The increase in net debt was mainly related to the acquisition of an additional 8.02% interest in Coca-Cola FEMSA and to debt
resulting form the acquisition of our Brazilian beer operations,

FINANCIAL RESULTS BY BUSINESS SEGMENT
boa ot . TEW

Total Revenues
Coca-Cola FEMSA's Lotal revenues increased 6.9% to Ps. 57,738 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 53,997 million in 2005. Net sales
increased 7.3% to Ps. 57,539 mitlion in 2006 compared ta Ps, 53,601 million in 2005 and represented 99.7% of total revenues in

2006. Total revenue growth prirmarily resulted from Brazil, Venezuela and Mexico, accounting for approximately 24%, 18% and 17%
of the incremental total revenues, respectively.

Sales volume reached 1,998 million unit cases in 2006 compared to 1,88% million unit cases in 2005, which represents an increase
of 5.8%, mainly driven by a 6.4% volume growth of the Coca-Cola brand, which accounted for atmost 70% of incremental velume.
Sales volume growth in Mexico and Brazil, accounted for over 55% of our incremental volume. Carbonated soft drink sales volurne
grew 5.8% to 1,694.7 million unit cases, driven by incremental volume across all of our territories.

Average price per unit case {calculated by dividing net sales by total sales volume excluding beer in Brazil) remained flat in real
terms at Ps. 28.36 (US%$2.41) during 2006, due to price increases in all our territories except for Mexico and Argentina.

(2] FEMSA Units consist of FEMS5A BD Units and FEMSA B Units. Each FEMSA BD Unit is comprised of ene Series B Share, two Series D-B Shares and two
Series D-L Shares. Each FEM5A B Unit is comprised of five Series B Shares. The number of FEMSA Units cutstanding as of December 31, 2006 was
1,192,742,090 equivalent to the total number of FEMSA Shares outstanding as of the same date, divided by 5.
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Fomentoa Econdmico Mexicano, S AB de CV and Subsidiares

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Gross Profit

Cost of sales increased 9.7% to Ps. 30,196 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 27,522 million in 2005. As a percentage of sales, cost of
sales increased 1.3 percentage points to reach 52.3% of totat revenues in 2006,

Gross profit increased 4.0% to Ps. 27,542 million in 2006 compared to Ps, 26,475 million in 2005, Brazil and Mexico accounted for
over 45% of this growth, Gress margin decreased 1.3 percentage points due to higher cost per unit case in all of our territories,
except Mexico and Argentina. Higher sweetener costs in all of our operations, combined with higher PET bottle prices in some of

our territories and higher packaging costs due to a packaging mix shift towards non-returnabte presentations more than offset
higher revenues.

Income from Operations

Operating expenses increased 4.8% to Ps. 18,086 miltien in 2006 compared to Ps. 17,257 mitlion in 2005 mainly as a result of
{1) salary increases ahead of inflation in some of the countries in which we operate, [2) higher operating expenses due to increases
in maintenance expenses and freight costs in some territories, and (3] higher marketing investment in our major operations in
connection with several initiatives intended to reinforce our presence in the market and to build brand equity. As a percentage of
total revenues, operating expenses declined from 32.0% in 2005 to 31.3% in 2004 due to higher fixed-cost absorption, driven by
incremental volumes and higher average price per unit case. Administrative expenses increased 5.8% to Ps. 3,201 million in 2006
trom Ps. 3,026 million in 2003, Selling expenses increased 4.6% to Ps, 14,885 mitlion in 2006 compared to Ps. 14,231 million in 2005.
At 25.8% of total revenues, selling expenses decreased 0.6 percentage points from 2005 {evels.

After conducting a thorough analysis, done by a third party, of the current conditions and expected useful lite of our cooler inventories
in our territories in Mexico, we decided to modify the useful life of Coca-Cola FEMSA's coolers in Mexico from five to seven years. We
made this decision based on Coca-Cela FEMSA's equipment maintenance policy and our ability to better manage our cooter platform
in the marketplace. This modification reduced cur amortization expenses by Ps. 127 million in 2006, all of which was recognized in
the fourth quarter, and increased our operating income by a similar amount. Excluding this change, our operating expenses would
have increased by 5.5% during 2006.

Income from operations increased 2.6% to Ps. 9,456 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 9,218 million in 2005 as a result of higher fixed-cost
absorption due to higher revenues. Growth in operating income in Colombia, Central America and Brazil more than compensated
for flat operating income in Mexico and a decline in Venezuela and Argentina. Operating margin decreased by 0.7 percentage points
to 16.4% in 2006 compared to 17.1% in 2005, mainly due to higher cost per unit case. Excluding the adjustment mentioned above,
our operating income would have increased by 1.2% in 2006,

T A A (R Y [ - P

Total Revenues

FEMSA Cerveza total revenues increased 9.2% to Ps. 31,341 million in 2006 as cormnmpared to Ps. 28,690 million in 2005. Net sales
increased 9.1% to Ps. 31,112 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 28,521 million in 2005. Net sales, which include beer and packaging
sales, represented 99.3% of total revenues. This growth was primarily due to total beer sales volume growth of 6.5%, a 2.7%

increase in total real price per hectoliter, and a 4.5% increase in packaging sales. Domestic sales volume represented 90% of
the total, while the remaining 10% came from exports.
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Famento Econdmico Mexicano, 5 A B de C.V. 3nd Subsigiaries

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Domestic beer sales volume increased for the fourth consecutive year, increasing 5.6% to 25.95 million hectoliters in 2006
compared to 24.58 million hectoliters in 2005. The increased product innovation, broader availabitity of our beers, successful
execution at the point of sale, revenue management initiatives and continued strength in consumer demand, produced this top-line
growth, Most notable was the growth of cur Tecate Light and Seol brands, which through focused initiatives have shown improved
brand equity and health indicators.

Domestic price increased 3.6% to Ps. $74.4 per hectoliter. This strength was driven by {1} the higher price realized from volume
brought under direct distribution earlier in the year, |2} a positive mix effect and {3} revenue management and other initiatives aimed
at optimizing price points per SKU and channel while selectively adjusting the margin offered to the retailer.

Export beer sales volume increased 15.3% to 2.81 million hectoliters in 2006 cornpared to 2.44 million hectoliters in 2005. This result
was stightly above our expectations thanks to the excellent work of Heineken USA, which enabled us te outpace import category
growth in the United States for a second year in a row. It has been two full years since Heineken USA became our U.S. importer,
and we believe that the continued focus on increasing the overall availability of and promotion for our brands across the entire
country, will continue to be important for 2007,

Gross Profit

Cost of sales increased 8.0% in 2006 and as a percentage of total revenues decreased 0.5 percentage points from 2005. Cost of sales
reached Ps. 12,486 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 11,564 million in 2005. Gross profit reached Ps. 18,855 million in 2006 compared
to Ps. 17,124 mallion in 2005, resulting in a gross margin of 60.2% as compared to 59.7%. The benefits of volume-driven fixed cost
absorption and increased efficiency compensated for upward pricing pressure from raw materials, particularly atuminum.

Income from Operations

Operating expenses increased 11.5% to Ps. 12,866 million in 2006 compared te Ps. 11,536 million in 2005. Administrative expenses
increased 9.5% to Ps. 3,925 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 3,585 million in 2005. Selling expenses increased 12.5% to Ps. 8,941 million
in 2006 as compared with Ps. 7,951 million in 2005. Most of this increase was due to increased setling expenses in the domestic

market due to the expense structure of third-party volume brought into direct distribution in the year, incremental services provided =

to retailers whose margins we adjust, increased activation at the point of sale, and a strengthened commercial sales structure.
Income from operations increased 7.1% to Ps. 9,989 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 5,590 millien in 2005. This refiects an increase
in total revenues on strong volume growth and pricing combined with higher cost of sales and operating expenses.

On January 13, 2006, we acquired a controlling stake in Cervejarias Kaiser in Brazil. The information described in this section is
for FEMSA Cerveza's Brazilian operations for the full year of 2006.

FEMSA Cerveza's total revenues in Brazil reached Ps. 4,258 million in 2004 on sales volume of 8.935 mitlion hectoliters. The total
real price per hectoliter reached Ps. 476.6 per hectoliter.

Cost of sales reached Ps. 2,785 miltion in 2006, representing 65.4% of total revenues. Gross profit reached Ps. 1,473 million in 2006,
resulling in a gross margin of 34.6%.

Operating expenses reached Ps. 1,547 million in 2006, which represented 36.3% of total revenues. Selling expenses reached Ps.
1.381 million, mainly reflecting important marketing expenses directed towards the launch of the brand Sol and the re-launch of the
brand Kaiser during the fourth quarter, ahead of the Brazilian summer. Administrative expenses reached Ps. 146 million, For the
year, Brazil generated Ps. [74) million of operating income, in-line with our expectation.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CoaMLRT

Total Revenues

FEMSA Comercio total revenues increased 18.7% to Ps. 35,500 million in 2006 compared to Ps. 27,898 miltion in 2005. The increase
in total revenues was mainly a result of the aggressive expansion of the Oxxe cenvenience store chain, which added 706 net new
Oxxo stores during 2006. As of December 31, 2006, we had 4,847 Oxxos nationwide. This is Oxxo's 11th consecutive year of increasing
the number of new store openings.

Same-store sates of Oxxo increased an average of B.2% in 2004, reflecting an increase in the average customer ticket of 2.8% and
an increase in store traffic of 5.4%. This increase reflects rapid store expansion and stronger category management practices, such
as tailored product offerings within the stores.

Gross Profit

Cost of sales increased 17.7% to Ps. 25,866 million in 2006, below total revenue growth, compared with Ps. 21,967 million in 2005.
As a result, gross profit reached Ps. 9,634 million in 2004, which represented a 21.5% increase from 2005. Gross margin expanded
0.6 percentage points to reach 27.1% of total revenues, primarily due to the benefit irom increased coordinated efforts with our
suppliers to provide the right promotions and right products for consumers,

Income from Operations

Operating expenses increased 21.3% to Ps. 8,030 million in 2006 compared with Ps. 6,621 million in 2005. Administrative expenses
increased 19.4% to Ps. 727 million in 2006 compared with Ps. 609 million in 2005, due to compliance-related expenses and
adrninistrative personnel to support the expanded store base. Selling expenses increased 21.5% to Ps. 7,303 million in 2006 compared
with Ps. 6,012 million in 2005, due to an increase in expenses related to the development of direct distribution capabilities, opening
of new administrative offices in Colima, Tapachula and Tuxtla, an increase in energy tariffs and consumption as we continue to add
to our fast-food capabilities, and increased depreciation expense due to the ongoing renovation of certain Oxxo stare formats.

Income from operations increased 22.5% to Ps. 1,604 million in 2006 compared with Ps. 1,310 million in 2005. This increase was above
revenue growth, and contributed to a 0.1 percentage point increase in operating margin which reached 4 5% in 2006 compared with
4.4% in 2005,

i BVER TS DLRING TOCS

Acquisition of Kaiser.

On January 13, 2006, FEMSA anncunced the acquisition of 68% of Kaiser for US$68 million. Kaiser had existing financial debt of
approximately US$60 million and certain contingent liabilities and claims, As previously announced, Kaiser will be managed by
a seven-member Board of Directors, FEMSA elecling five directors and Molson and Heineken each electing one director,

Acquisition of Coca-Cola FEMSA {"KOF™] shares from The Coca-Cola Company ("TCCC"™].

On November 3, 2006, FEMSA acquired from TCCC 148,000,000 "D" shares of KOF representing 8.02% of the equity of the company,
at a price of US$2.888 per share for an aggregate amount of US$427.4 million. Following the transaction, ownership stakes in KOF
are 53.73% for FEMSA, 31.60% for TCCC, and the public floal remains unchanged at 14.67%.

FEMSA reinforces commitment to Brazilian beer market.

During the fourth quarter, we completed a capital increase of US$200 million in our Brazilian beer operations, following the successful
settlement of tax contingencies achieved and disclosed in the third quarter. The capital infusion represented the final step in the
capitalization of the company, significantly strengthening ils balance sheet and setting the financial foundation to pursue the business
objectives of FEMSA Cerveza's Brazilian operations in this key market,
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Shareholder Heineken N.V. did not participate in the capital increase during the fourth quarter. However, Heineken N.V. has an
option to increase its ownership participation in the company up to its former level of 17% in the ¢caming months, under the same
economic terms of the capital increase. For its part, Molson Coors ("MC”] determined that Brazil is no tonger a core part of its
business strategy and decided to complete its exit from the Brazilian market. Therefere, during the fourth quarter MC exercised

a put option and sold its remaining 15% stake in the Brazilian entity to FEMSA Cerveza for US$15.6 million. FEMSA's indemnity
provision for certain tax contingencies provided by MC increased propertionately with the incremental 15% stake. MC and FEMSA's
existing commercial arrangements in Mexico and the UK were not affected by MC's decision in the Brazit market.

Coca-Cola FEMSA ("KOF”) and The Coca-Cola Cor,npany ("TCCC") agreed to acquire Jugos del Valle,

in December 2006, KOF and TCCC agreed to acquire up to 100% of Jugos del Valle for US$470 million, including debt. The transaction
is still pending approval. Upon closing, the Coca-Cola system would become the second largest juice preducer in Mexico and the
largest in Brazil, providing a platform for growth in the key nen-carbonated beverages segment, which we expect to outgrow all
other beverage categories. After the closing of the acquisition, the res of the Coca-Cola bottler system in Mexico and Brazil would
be invited to participate in this joint venture, in their respective countries of operation. Such participation would be under the same
ecanomic terms and conditions pursuant to which KGF and TCCC have agreed to the transaction.
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Deloitte.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

SonLe RO L SRLCT AR AND STOCFHULUERS OF FOMENTO ECOUOMICHO MEXITANS, S48, BE TV,

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Femento Econdmico Mexicano, S.A.B. de C.V. {formerly Fomento
Econémice Mexicane, S.A. de C.V., a Mexican corporation] and subsidiaries [the "Company”) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity and changes in financial position for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, all expressed in millions of Mexican pesos of purchasing power as of
December 31, 2006. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Cempany’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of FEMSA Comercic, S.A.
de C.V. and subsidiaries |a consolidated subsidiary), which statements reflect total assets constituting B% and 7%, respectively,
of consolidated total assets at Decernber 31, 2006 and 2005, and total revenues constituting 28%, 27% and 24%, respectively, of
consolidated total revenues for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. Those statements were audited by
other auditors whose report has been furnished to us and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for FEMSA
Comercio, 5.A. de C.V. and subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Mexico. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement
and that they are prepared in accordance with Mexican financial reporting standards. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial staternents. An audit also includes assessing the financial reporting
standards used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits and the report of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of the other auditors, such consolidated financial staterments present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Fomento Econdmico Mexicano, S.A.B. de C.V. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006

and 2005, and the results of their operations, changes in their stockholders’ equity and changes in their financial position for each

of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with Mexican financial reporting standards.

Mexican financial reporting standards vary in certain significant respects from accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The application of the latter would have affected the determination of net income for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2006, and the determination of stockholders’ equity as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, to
the extent summarized in Note 28.

As disclosed in Note 27 Kl to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the Cornpany adopted the recognition and
disclosure provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, "Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Postretirement Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, B8, 106, and 132(R]", eifective December 31, 2006.

Our audits also comprehended the translation of the Mexican peso amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such
transiation has been made in conformity with the basis stated in Note 2. The translation of the financial statement amounts into
U.S. dollars and the translation of the financial statements into English have been made solely for the convenience of readers in the
United States of America.

Galaz, Yamazaki, Ruiz Urquiza, 5.C.
Member of Detoitte Touche Tohmatsu

C.P.C. Gabriel Gonzalez Martinez
Monterrey, N.L., Mexico

February 28, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Al December 31, 2006 and 2005. Amounts expressed in mitlions of

U.%. dollars {3} and in millions of canstant Mexican peses |Ps.) as of December 31, 2006, 20105 2005
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5 738 Ps. 7938 Ps. 8558
Accounts receivable T L9474 5519
Inventories 753 3 7.090
Recoverable taxes 114 VAN 952
Other current assets mns 1,148 983
Total current assets 2,352 RENAL 23,102
Investments in shares 71 7458 800
Property, plant and equipment 4573 49,590 45,582
Intangible assets 5178 55852 50,990
Other assets 878 9,452 7,902
Bottles and cases 264 2,411 2546
Deferred income tax asset 160 1.727 1.3%0
TOTAL ASSETS S 13,483 Ps, 14%,320 Ps. 132,312
|continued)
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Famaento Econdmico Mantano, SA B de CV and Subsidiares

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Al December 31, 2004 and 2005. Amaunts expressed in millions of

U.5. dollars [$) and in mitlions of constant Mexican pesos |Ps.) as of December 31, 2006, 2008 2005
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current Liabitities:
Bank loans z 323 Ps, 3,490 Ps. 762
Interest payable 29 AF6 418
Current maturities of long-term debt 126 244G 4,601
Suppliers 1,043 11,475 9,505
Taxes payable 231 2,475 2,088
Accounts payable 3246 KRy 2,610
Other current liabilities 118 1,501 1,176
Total current liabilities 7348 15,337 20,760
Long-Term Liabilities:
Bank loans and notes payable 3,172 14,281 30,942
Deferred income tax kHability 88 3,804 3,531
Labor habilities 288 2195 2.556
Contingencies and other liabilities 528 4,625 3.832
Total long-term liabilities 4,243 45,825 40,863
Total liabilities 6,809 71,167 61,823
Stockholders’ Equity:
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries 1.853 20,008 20,462
Majority interest:
Capital stock L17 5.754 5.154
Additional paid-in capital 1,835 17.812 21,640
Retained earnings from prior years 2,849 30,983 26,239
Net income 613 4,822 5,764
Cumulative other comprehensive loss {7731 (8,254} [8,572)
Majority interest 5,024 B4,220 50,027
Total steckholders’ equity &.8%4 70,228 70,48%
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHCLDERS® EQUITY S 13,463 Ps, 145,390 Ps. 132,312

The accempanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated balance sheets,
Meonterrey, N.L., Mexice, February 23, 2007.

r
José Antonio Fernandez Carbajal
Chief Executive Officer

%/%ﬁfv

Javier Astaburuaga Sanjines
Chief Financial Officer
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Fomenio Econdmico Mencane, S A B de CV and Subsediaries

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2004. Amounts expressed
in milliens of 4.5, dollars [$) and in millions of constant Mexican pesos [Ps.]

as of December 31, 2006, except per share data. 2004 2005 2004
Net sales 11,647 Po. 125,9%4 Ps. 111,051 Ps 101,637
Other operating revenues 40 431 385 679

Total revenues 14707 126,457 111,636 102,314

Cost of sales L9 67,543 99,483 54,190

Gross profit 5,416 58,487 52,153 48,126

Operating expenses:

Administrative 778 2.400 7.466 7.245
Selling 3,024 32,697 28,284 25917
K111 £3,697 35,750 33,162

Income from operations 1,610 17,340 16,403 14,964

integral result of financing:

Interest expense (374} 14,040} 14,5201 14,0781
Interest income &5 707 484 613
Foreign exchange gain [losst 20} (217} 308 (23)
Gain on monetary position 129 1,358 1,169 2,112

Market value loss on ineffective portion of derivative financial
instruments 114} T (160) -
1210 in.2a4 {2519) (1.374)

Other expenses, net 1184t 11,128 (452] (856]

Income before taxes and employee profit sharing 1,266 16,001 13,432 12,734

Taxes and employee profit sharing LFAS LED8 4,864 2,649

Consolidated net income % 83 Pe. $.19E Ps. 8566 Ps. 10,085
Net majority income &14 6,422 5,766 6,41
Net minority income 238 2572 2,800 3674

Consolidated net income 335 Ps  5,19% Ps. 8566 Ps. 10,085

Net majority income [U.S. doltars and constant Mexican pesos}:

Per Series "B share 5 009 Ps.  2.99 Ps. 0.90 Ps. 1.08
Per Series D" share 02 1.24 1.13 1.25

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated income statements,
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Fomanie Econdmico Meaicano, 5 A B. de C.¥ and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES

For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2005 and 2004. Amounts expressed
in milbions of U.5. dollars |$) and in millions of constant Mexican pesos [Ps,]

IN FINANCIAL POSITION

as of December 31, 2006. 2006 2005 2004
Resources Generated by [Used inl Dperating Activities:
Consolidated net income i 95 Ps. 9,195 Ps. B.56% Ps. 10,085
Depreciation 424 4,599 4,382 4125
Amortization and other non-cash charges 28il 3u 2,475 2,724
impairment of long-lived assets 10 200 81 509
Deferred income tax 1 18 {142] 11,054
$.577 %7.023 15,562 16,389
Working capital:
Accounts receivable A tea2l {489] (118}
Inventaries £97) £1.047) 1364) {1.359]
Recoverable taxes, net {41 5054 1598) 1,002
Other current assets £13) {141} (84} 120
Suppliers and other current liabilities 13 1.503 654 927
Interest payable 1 8 14) (351
Labor liabilities {25 {2701 {378) 272
Net resources generated by operating activities 1,494 1e,13% 14,337 16,654
Resources Generated by {Used in) investing Activities:
Acquisition of Caca-Cola FEMSA minority interest ia28) (4,627} - -
Acquisitions by FEMSA Cerveza {158} {1,870 - -
Property, plant and equipment {456] [4,524] [3.364) 13,304}
Other assets {276} {29721 (2,585] 13.257)
Bottles and cases 140} (6481 [515) {408
Intangible assets {28! {361} (407 1539)
Other business acquisttions nsi 11591 - -
Investments in shares 4 i 18 184
Acquisition of FEMSA Cerveza minority interest — — - (15,8600
Net resources used in investing activities f1.L27 115,401 (6,853} 123,184)
Resources Generated by {Used in] Financing Activities:
Bank loans obtained 838 2,063 1.986 26,118
Bank loans paid {220} 14,5341 {14,013) {18.,889%)
Amortization in real terms of long-term liabilities £108] {1,189 [1,332) (2,021
Dividends declared and paid t135) (1,4GE6 (1,063 (907
Contingencies and other financing liabilities 1233) 13,1674 (13] 277
Curulative translation adjustment 118} {197} (177] (144)
Issuance of capital stock — — 8,155 —
Capital contribution by Coca-Cola FEMSA's minority interest — — - 634
Net resources generated by [used in| financing activities {13t} 1,412} (8,457 5,068
Cash and cash eguivalents:
Net increase [decrease| regt 1674} 1,027 (1.462)
Cash received in acquisition of Kaiser 5 52 — -
tnitial balance 754 8,558 7.5 8,993
Ending balance 5 725 Ps, 7938 Ps. 8,558 Ps. 753

The accampanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements of changes in financial position.
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Fomento Econdmico Mencano, S A B de CV and Subsidiaties

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. Cagital Additional
Amgunts expressed in millions of constant Mexican pesos [Ps.] as of December 31, 2004, Stock Paid-in Capital
Balances at December 31, 2003 Ps. 4,799 Ps. 13,640
Transfer of prior year net income
Dividends declared and paid
Capital contribution by Coca-Cola FEMSA's minarity interest
Acquisition of FEMSA Cerveza minarity interest
Comprehensive income
Balances at December 31, 2004 4,799 13,640
Transfer of prior year net income
Bividends declared and paid
Issuance of capital stock 355 7.800
Comprehensive income
Balances at December 31, 2005 5,154 21,440
Transfer of prior year net incomne
Dividends declared and paid
Kaiser's minority interest
Acquisition of FEMSA Cerveza minority interest (77
Acquisition of Coca-Cola FEMSA minority interest (1,551}
Comprehensive income

e o Doz e L, 7308 PEERT P

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statemnents of changes in stockholders' equity.
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Minority

Retained Cumulative Other Interest in Total
Earnings from Net Comprehensive Majority Censolidated Stockholders’
Prior Years Income Loss Interest Subsidiaries Equity
Ps. 17.495 Ps. 3,631 Ps. [6,640] Ps. 32,925 Ps. 20,199 Ps. 53,124
3.6 13,631} —
(594) {594) {313 1907

634 634
16,383 (6,383)

6411 (4201 5,991 4,184 10,175

20,532 6411 {7.05604 38,322 18,321 56,6643
6,41 (6,411] -
1704) 1704] (3591 {1.063)
8.155 8,155

5.764 (1,512] 4,254 2,500 6,754

26,239 5,766 (8,572 50,027 : 20,462 70,489
5,766 {5,764] —
1,017 {1.017) (3891 11,406)
368 368

177 {92 {169

(1,551} {3,078) 14,627

6,622 216 6,838 2,735 9,57
fs S W Pooinraed g £4 720 Pe 39008 o, T
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Fomento Econémico Meuicana, 5 A B. de C.V and Subsdiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Arounts expressed in mitlions of U.S. dollars [$] and in millians of constanl Mexican pesos {Ps ] as of December 31, 2006.

R P TIPS S

Formento Econdmice Mexicane, S.A.B. de C.V. ["'FEMSA’) is a Mexican holding company. On December 7, 2006, FEMSA changed its
name as approved at a general extraordinary stockholders” meeting from Femento Economico Mexicano, S.A. de C.V. to Fomento
Econdmico Mexicana, 5.A.B. de C.V. due to a requirement of the Mexican Securities Law issued on June 28, 2006. This new law
requires every company that is listed on the Bolsa Mexicana de Valores, S.A. de C.V. ["BMV" Mexican Stock Exchange] to include
“bursatil” [publicly traded) in their tegal name or use the letter "B” after S.A.

The principal activities of FEMSA and its subsidiaries [the "Company”), as an economic unit, are carried out by operating subsidiaries
and grouped under direct and indirect holding company subsidiaries [the "Subholding Companies™| of FEMSA. The following is a
description of such activities, together with the ownership interest in each Subholding Company:

Activities

Subholding Company % Ownership
Coca-Cola FEMSA, SAB. de CV. 53.7%
and Subsidiaries |"Coca-Cola FEMSA®) 63.0% of the

voting shares]

Production, distribution and marketing of certain Coca-Cola
trademark beverages in Mexico, Guatemala, Nicaragua, Costa Rica,
Panama, Colombia, Venezuela, Brazil and Argentina. The Coca-Cola
Company indirectly owns 31.6% of Coca-Cola FEMSA's capital stock.
In addition, shares representing 14.7% of Coca-Cola FEMSA's capital
stock are listed on BMV and The New York Stock Exchange, Inc.
("NYSE"].

FEMSA Cerveza, S A. de CV.
and Subsidiaries ["FEMSA Cerveza”)

100%

Production, distribution and marketing of beer through its principal
operating subsidiary, Cerveceria Cuauhtémoc Moctezuma, S.A. de

C.V., which operates six breweries throughout Mexico and produces ~

and distributes 17 different brands of beer, of which the five most
important are: Tecate, Sol, Carta Blanca, Superior and Indio.

Since January 2006, FEMSA Cerveza produces, distributes and
markets beer in Brazil through Cervejarias Kaiser Brasit, S.A.
["Kaiser”) which operates 8 breweries in this country, Kaiser
produces 13 different brands of which the most important are
Kaiser Pitsen, Bavaria Pilsen and Sol {see Note 6).

FEMSA Comercio, S.A. de CV. and
Subsidiaries |"FEMSA Comercio™}

100%

Operation of a chain of convenience stores in Mexico under the
trade name "Oxxo.

Other Companies

100%

Companies engaged in the production and distribution of labels,
plastic cases, coolers and commercial refrigeration equipment;
as well as, transportation logistic and maintenance services to
FEMSA's subsidiaries and to third parties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

v [T wELT R TN
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of FEMSA and those companies in which it directly or

indirectly owns a majority of the outstanding veting capital stock and/or exercises control. All intercompany account balances and
transactions have been eliminated in such consolidation.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with "Normas de Informacidn Financiera”
[Mexican Financial Reporting Standards or "Mexican FRS"|, which differ in certain significant respects from generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America |"U.S. GAAP"), as further explained in Note 27. A reconciliation from Mexican
FRS to 1.5, GAAP is included in Note 28.

As of May 31, 2004, the Mexican Institute of Public Accountants {"IMCP”| formatly transferred the function of establishing and
issuing financial reporting standards to the Mexican Board for Research and Development of Financial Reportling Standards
["CINIF"], consistent with the international trend requiring this function be performed by an independent entity. Accordingly, the task
of establishing generally accepted accounting principles in Mexico, which in¢luded bulletins and circulars issued by the IMCP was
transferred to CINIF.

The consolidated financial statements are stated in miilions of Mexican pesos |"Ps.”]. The translation of Mexican pesos into U.S.
dollars I"$7) is included solely for the convenience of the reader, using the noon buying rate exchange rate published by Bank of
New York of 10.7995 pesos per U.S. dollar as of December 31, 2006.

The results of the operations acquired by FEMSA are included in the consolidated financial statements since the date of acquisition,
During 2006, FEMSA Cerveza acquired some businesses and FEMSA acquired 8.02% of Coca-Cola FEMSA; as a result, the consolidated
financial statements are not comparable to the figures presented in prior years [see Note 5 and 4]

On February 23, 2007, the Board of Directors of FEMSA, unanimously approved the consolidated financial statements and the
accompanying notes, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006.

LT TURLNGY a0 RY INCORFORATION

The accounting records of foreign subsidiaries are maintained in local currency and in accordance with local accounting principles
of each country. For incorporation into the FEMSA consolidated financial statements, each foreign subsidiary's individual financial
statements are adjusted to Mexican FRS and restated to the purchasing power of the local currency applying inilation facters of the
country of origin and are subsequently transtated into Mexican pesos using the year-end exchange rate.

The variation in the net investment in foreign subsidiaries generated by exchange rate fluctuations is included in the cumulative
transiation adjustment and is recorded directly in stockhelders’ equity as part of other cornprehensive income,

The accounting treatment for the integral result of financing when the Company designates a net investment in an acquired foreign

subsidiary as an economic hedge to finance its acquisition is as follows:

- The foreign exchange gain or loss is recorded as part of the cumulative translation adjustment to the extent the net investment
in the foreign subsidiary covers the debt, net of taxes. The foreign exchange gain or loss associated with any unhedged portion of
such debt is recorded in the integral result of financing: and

+ The monetary position result is computed using the inflation factors of the country in which the acquired subsidiary is located to
the extent the net investment in that subsidiary covers the debt outstanding and is recorded as part of the cumulative translation
adjustment. The monetary position result corresponding to the unhedged portion of such debt is calculated using the inflation
factors of the country of the company that enters into the financing, and the effect is recorded in the integral result of financing.

As of the date of these consolidated financial statements, the Company has not designated any investment in a foreign subsidiary as
an econamic hedge.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The monetary position result and exchange gain or loss generated by foreign subsidiaries associated with the financing of intercompany
foreign currency densminated balances recorded in the cumulative translation adjustment in stockholders™ equity as part of cumulative
other comprehensive income are considered to be long-term investments since settlement is not planned or anticipated in the
foreseeable future.

ST DM L T ACCADETIRG TS

The Company’s accounting policies are in accordance with Mexican FRS, which require that the Company's management makes
certain estimates and uses certain assumptions to determine the valuation of various items included in the consolidated financial
statements. The Company’s management believes that the estimates and assumptions used were appropriated as of the date of
these consolidated financial statements.

The significant accounting policies are as follows:

Al Recognition of the Effects of Inflation:

The recognition of the effects of inflation in the financial information consists of:

- Restating non-monetary assets such as inventories and fixed assets, including related costs and expenses when such assets are
consumed or depreciated;
Restating capital stock, additional paid-in capital and retained earnings by the amount necessary to maintain the purchasing
power equivalent in Mexican pesos on the dates such capital was contributed or income generated, through the use of the
appropriate inflation factors;
including in stockholders’ equity the cumulative effect of hotding non-monetary assets, which is the net difference between
changes in the replacement cost of non-monetary assets and adjustments based upon the inflation factors; and
Including in the cost of financing the purchasing power gain or loss from holding monetary items,

The Company restates its consolidated financial statements in currency of canstant purchasing power by applying inflation factors
of the country of origin and the exchange rate in effect at the date of the most recent balance sheet presented.

B) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash consists of non-interest bearing bank deposits. Cash equivalents consist principally of short-term bank deposits and fixed-
rate investments with brokerage houses valued at the quoted market prices with original maturities of three months or less. As of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, cash equivalents amounted to Ps. 4,B02 and Ps. 4,797, respectively.

C] tnventories and Cost of Sales:
The value of inventories is adjusted to replacement cost, without exceeding market value. Advances to suppliers to purchase raw
materials are included in the inventory account and are restated by applying inflation factors, considering their average age.

Cost of sales is determined based on replacement cost at the time of sale. Cost of sales includes expenses related to raw materials
used in the production process, labor [wages and other benefits), depreciation of production facilities and equipment and other
costs including fuel, electricity, breakage of returnable bottles in the production process, equipment maintenance, inspection and
inter and intra-plant transfer costs.

D] Other Current Assets:

Other current assets are comprised of payments for services that will be received over the next 12 months and the fair market value
of derivative financial instruments with maturity dates of less than one year {see Note 4 Q).

Prepaid expenses are recorded at historical cost and are recognized in the income statement when the services or benefits are
received. Prepaid expenses principally consist of advertising, promotional, leasing and insurance expenses.
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Advertising costs consist of television and radio advertising airtime paid in advance, which are generally amortized over a 12-month
period based on the transmission of the television and radio spots. The related production costs are recognized in results of operations
the first time the advertising is transmitted.

Promotional costs are expensed as incurred, except for those promotional costs related to the launching of new products or presentations.
These costs are recorded as prepaid expenses and amortized over the period during which they are estimated to increase sales of the
related products or container presentations to normal operating levels, which is generally no longer than one year.

Additionally, as of December 31, 2606, the Company has restricted cash, classified as other current assets, of Ps, 243 denominated
in Venezuelan bolivars, and Ps. 7 denominated in Brazilian reales: both were pledged as collateral of accounts payable and are
classified in other current assets due to their short-term nature. As of Decemnber 31, 2005, the Company had restricted cash of
Ps. 84 denominated in Venezuelan bolivars,

El Bottles and Cases:
Returnable bottles and cases are recorded at acquisition cost and restated to their replacement cost. There are two types of
returnable bottles and cases:

Those that are in the Company’s control in 1ts facilities, in plant and distribution centers; and

These that have been placed in the hands of customers.

Threugh December 31, 2005, FEMSA Cerveza classified returnable bottles and cases as inventories. Beginning on January 1, 2006,
FEMSA Cerveza classifies returnable bottles and cases as long-lived assets in accordance with their estimated useful lives,
Accounting estimates regarding returnable bottles and cases have not been modified. Returnable bottles and cases of FEMSA
Cerveza as of Decemnber 31, 2005 have been reclassified in the accompanying consolidated batance sheets and combined with those
of Coca-Cola FEMSA.

For financial reporting purposes, breakage of returnable botiles and cases in plant and distribution centers is recorded as an
expense as it is incurred. For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 breakage expense amounted to Ps. 484, Ps. 765
and Ps. 449 respectively. The Company estimates that breakage expense of returnable bottles and cases in plant and distribution
centers is similar to the depreciation calculated on an estimated useful life of approximately tive years for beer returnable bottles,
four years for soft drinks returnable glass bottles and ptastic cases, and 18 months for soft drink returnable plastic bottles.

Depreciation is computed for tax purposes using the straight-line method at a rate of 10% per year. As of January 1, 2005, FEMSA
Cerveza, as allowed by the changes to the tax law, modified its tax criteria for the deduction of bottles, from deducting all purchases
to computing depreciation using the straight-line method at a rate of 10% per year. The change does not impact the tax provision,
but does generate surcharges. The total amount paid in 2005 as a surcharge was Ps, 185, of which Ps. 126 was recorded in net income
as of December 31, 2004.

FEMSA Cerveza's returnable bottles and cases are subject to an agreement with a retailer pursuant to which FEMSA Cerveza
retains ownership. These bottles and cases are monitored by sales personnel during their periodic visits, and if any breakage is
identified. it is charged to the retailer, Battles and cases that are not subject 1o such agreements are expensed when placed in the
hands of retailers.

Coca-Cola FEMSA's returnabie bottles and cases in the market and for which a deposit from customers has been received are
presented net of such deposits, and the difference between the cost of these assets and the deposits received is amortized
according to thair useful tives. The bottles and cases for which no deposit has been received, which represent most of the botties
and cases placed in the market, are expensed when placed in the hands of customers.
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F] Investments in Shares:

Investments in shares of associated companies are initially recorded at their acquisition cost and subsequently accounted for using
the equity method. Investments in affiliated companies in which the Company does not have significant influence are recorded at
acquisition cost and are adjusted to market value if they have an observable market value or based upon the inflation factors of the
country of origin, with such adjustments reflected in the income statement,

G) Property, Plant and Equipment:
Property, ptant and equipment are initially recorded at their cost of acquisition and/er construction. Property, plant and equipment

of domestic erigin are resiated by applying inflation factors. Imported equipment is restated by applying inflation factors of the
country of origin and then translated at the year-end exchange rate.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method, based on the value of the restaled assets reduced by their residual values.

The Company, logether with independent appraisers, estimates depreciation rates, considering the estimated remaining useful lives
of the assels.

Through 2005 refrigeration equipment at Coca-Cola FEMSA was amortized on an estimated average useful life of approximately
five years.

During 2006, Coca-Cola FEMSA changed its accounting estimale regarding the useful life of its refrigeration equipment in Mexican
territories from 5 te 7 years considering the maintenance and replacement plans of the equipment and also supported by refrigeration
equipment supplier and a third party. The change in accounting estimate is accounted for prospectively as of the date the change in

estimate was made. The impact of this estimated change in 2006 was a reduclion of depreciation expense by Ps. 127 recognized
in 2004 consolidated results.

The estimated useful lives of the Company’s principal assets are as follows:

Years
Buildings and censtruction 40-50 .
Machinery and equipment 12-20
Distribution equipment 10-12
Refrigeration equipment 5.7
Information technology equipment 3-4

H) Other Assets:

Other assets represent payments whose benefits will be received in future years and mainly consist of the following:

¢ Agreements with customers for the right to sell and promote the Company's products during certain periods of time, which

are considered monetary assets and amortized under two methods, in accordance with the terms of such agreements:

Actual velurme method, which amortizes the proportion of the votume actually sold to the retailer over the volume target
lapproximately 85% of the agreements of FEMSA Cerveza are amaortized on this basis); and
Straight-line method, which amortizes the asset over the life of the contract [the remaining 15% of the agreements of
FEMSA Cerveza and 100% of the agreements of Coca-Cola FEMSA are amortized on this basis).

In addition, for agreements amortized based on the actual valume method, the Company periadically compares the amortization
calculated based on the actual volume method against the amortization that would have resulted under the straight-line

method and recards a provision to the extent that the recorded amortization is less than what would have resulted under the
straight-line method.
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The amortization is recorded reducing net sales, which during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, amounted to
Ps. 1,557, Ps. 1,248 and Ps. 1,463, respectively.

Leasehold improvements, which are restated by applying inflation factors, are amortized using the straight-line method, over
the shorter of the useful life of the assets or a term equivalent to the lease period.

1) Intangible Assets:

These assets represent payments whose benefits will be received in future years. The Comnpany separates intangible assets between
those with a finite useful life and these with an indefinite useful life, in accordance with the peried over which the Company expects
to receive the benefits.

intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortized and mainly consist of:

- Start-up expenses, which represent costs incurred prior to the opening of an Oxxo store, including rent, permits and licenses.
Such amounts are restated applying inflation factors and are amortized on a straight-line basis in accordance with the terms
of the lease contract; and

- Informatien technology and management systems costs incurred during the development stage. Such amounts are restated
applying inflation factors and are amortized using the straight-line method over four years. Expenses that do not fulfill the
requirements for capitalization are expensed as incurred.

Intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized and are subject to annual impairment test. These assets are recorded in
the functional currency of the subsidiary in which the investment was made and were restated by applying inflation factors of the
country of origin at the year-end exchange rate. The Company’s intangible assets with indefinile lives mainly consist of:
Coca-Cola FEMSA's rights to produce and distribute Coca-Cola trademark products in Lerritories acquired, These rights are
contained in agreements that are the standard contracts that The Coca-Cola Company enters into with bottlers outside the
United Stales of America for the sale of concentrates for certain Coca-Cola trademark beverages;
Tradernarks and distribution rights, recognized as a result of the acquisition of the 30% of FEMSA Cerveza (see Note 7] and
payments made by FEMSA Cerveza in the acquisition of the previously granted franchise: and
+ Trademarks and goodwill recognized as a result of the acquisition of Kaiser (see Note &).

Goodwill represents the difference between the price paid and the fair value of the shares and/or net assets acquired that was not
assigned directly to an intangible asset. Goodwill is recorded in the functional currency of the subsidiary in which the investment
was made and is restated by applying inftation factors of the country of origin and the year-end exchange rate, Until December 31,
2004 goodwill was amortized using the straight-tline method over a period of no more than 20 years.

J] Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Goodwill:
The Company reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets for impairment and determines whether impairment exists, by
comparing estimated discounted future cash flows to be generated by those assets with their carrying value,

For long-tived assets, such as property. plant and equipment, identifiable intangible assets and other assets, the Company tests for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group of assets may not
be recoverable through their expected future cash flows.

For goodwill, the Company tests for impairment on an annual basis and whenever certain circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of the reporting unit might exceed its implied fair value.

impairment charges regarding long-lived assets and goodwill are recognized in other expenses.
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K} Payments from The Coca-Cola Company:

The Cota-Cola Company participates in certain advertising and promotional programs as well as in Coca-Cola FEMSA's refrigeration
equipment investment program. The contributions received for advertising and promotional incentives are included as a reduction of
selling expenses. The contributions received for the refrigeration equipment investment program are recorded as a reduction of the
investment in refrigeration equipment. The contributions received were Ps. 1,164, Ps. 1,016 and Ps. 1,018 during the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

L) Labor Liabilities:

Labor liabilities include obligations fer pension and retirement plans, seniority premiums, postretirement medical services and
beginning in 2005 severance indemnity liabilities, all based on actuarial calculations by independent actuaries, using the projected
unit credit method. Beginning January 1, 2005, revised Bulletin 0-3 "Labor Liabilities™ establishes that severance payments resulting
from situations other than a restructuring shoutd be charged to the income statement in accordance with actuarial calculations

based on the Campany’s severance indemnity history of the last three to five years. Until Decemnber 31, 2004 such severance indemnities
were charged to expenses on the date when a decision was taken.

Labor liabilities are considered to be non-monetary and are determined using long-term assumptions. The cost for the year of labor
liabilities is charged to income from operations and unamortized prior service cosls are recorded as expenses over the period during
which the employees will receive the benefits of the plan.

Certain subsidiaries of the Company have established funds for the payment of pension benefils and postretirement medical
services through irrevocable trusts with the employees named as beneficiaries,

Severance indemnities resulting from a restructuring pregram and associated with an ongoing benefit arrangement are charged to
expenses on the date when a decision to retire personnel under a formal program or for specific causes is laken. These severance

payments are included in other expenses. During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, these payments amounted
1o Ps. 162, Ps. 126 and Ps. 165, respectively.

in 2006, Coca-Cola FEMSA implemented strategic restructuring programs in its commercial operations and recognized costs of
Ps. 572, which are recorded in other expenses in the consolidated income statement. Such costs consist of Ps. 472 of severance
payments associated with an ongoing benefit arrangement and Ps. 100 of ather costs related to the restructuring programs. As of
the end of 2006, Coca-Cola FEMSA has paid Ps. 201 and the remaining balance is expected to be paid during 2007.

M} Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized in accordance with stated shipping terms, as follows:

- For domestic sales, upon delivery to the customer and once the custorner has taken ownership of the goods [FOB deslination).
Domestic revenues are defined as the sales generated by the Company for sales realized in the country where the subsidiaries
operate. As of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, domestic revenues represented approximately 97%, $6% and 97% of total
consolidated revenues, respectively; and
For export sales, upon shipment of goods to customers [FOB shipping point), and transfer of ownership and risk of loss.

Net sales reflect units delivered at list prices reduced by promotional altowances, discounts and the amortization of the agreements
with customers to obtain the rights to sell and promote the products of the Company.

N} Operating Expenses:
Administrative expenses include labor costs [salaries and other benefits] for employees not directly involved in the sale of the Company's

products, professional service fees, depreciation of office facilities and amortization of capitalized information technology system
implementation costs.
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Selling expenses include:
Distribution: 1abor costs {salaries and other benefits, outbaund freight costs, warehousing costs of finished products, breakage
for returnable bottles in the distribution process, depreciation and maintenance of trucks and other distribution facilities and
equipment. For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2004, these distribution costs amounted to Ps. 9,190, Ps. 8,586
and Ps, 7,807, respectively;
Sales: labor costs [salaries and other benefits} and sales commissions paid to sales personnel; and

- Marketing: labor costs [salaries and other benefits, promotions and advertising costs.

0) Income Tax, Tax on Assets and Employee Profit Sharing:

Income tax and employee profit sharing are charged to results as they are incurred, Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for temporary differences resulting from comparing the baok and tax values of assets and liabilities plus any future
benefits from tax loss carryforwards. Deferred income tax asseis are reduced by any benefits for which there is uncertainty as to
their realizability. Deferred employee profit sharing is derived from temparary differences between the accounting result and income
for employee profit sharing purposes and is recognized onty when it can be reasonably assumed that the temporary differences will
generate a liability or benefit, and there is no indication that circumstances will change in such 2 way that the liabilities will not be
paid or benefits will not be reatized.

The tax on assets paid that i1s expected to be recovered is recorded as a reduction of the deferred tax hiability.

The batance of deferred taxes is comprised of monetary and non-monetary items, based on the temporary differences from which it
is derived. Deferred taxes are classified as a long-term asset or liability, regardiess of when the ternporary differences are expected
to reverse,

The deferred tax provision to be included in the income statement is determined by comparing the deferred tax balance at the end
of the year to the balance at the beginning of the year, restated in currency of the current year, excluding from both balances any
temporary differences that are recorded directly in stockholders™ equity. The deferred taxes related to such temparary differences
are recorded in the same stockholders™ equity account.

FEMSA has authorizatien from the Secretaria de Hacienda y Crédito Pdblico ta prepare its income tax and tax on assets returns on
a consolidated basrs, which includes the proportional taxable income or lass of its Mexican subsidiaries. The provisions for income
taxes of the foreign countries have been determined on the basis of the taxable income of each individual company. Prior to January
2005, for its Mexican subsidiaries, the proportional taxable incorne or loss was limited to 60% of the stockholders’ ownership.
Beginning in 2005, such limitation was eliminated.

P) Integral Result of Financing:

The integral result of financing includes:

+ Interest: Interest income and expenses are recorded when earned or incurred, respectively;
Foreign Exchange Gains and Losses: Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in local currencies using the exchange rate
applicable on the date they occur. Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are adjusted Lo the year-end exchange rate, recording
the resulting foreign exchange gain or loss directly in the income statement, except for any foreign exchange gain or loss from
financing obtained for the acquisition of foreign subsidiaries that are considered to be an economic hedge and the foreign exchange
gain or loss from the intercompany financing foreign currency denominated balances that are considered to be of a long-term
investment nature [see Note 3);
Gain or Loss on Monetary Position: Represents the result of the effects of inflation on monetary items. The gain or loss on monetary
position 1s computed by applying inflation factors of the country of origin to the net monetary position at the beginning of each
month, excluding the financing contracted for the acquisition of any foreign subsidiaries {hat are considered to be an economic
hedge and the intercompany financing foreign currency denominated balances that are considered to be of a lang-term investment
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nature [see Note 3). The gain or loss on monetary pesition of fareign subsidiaries is translated into Mexican pesos using the
year-end exchange rate; and

»  Market Value Gain or Loss on Ineffective Partion of Derivative Financial Instruments: Represents the net change in the fair value
of, the ineffective portion of derivative financial instruments defined as hedges for accounting purposes and the net change in
the fair value of embedded derivative financial instruments,

Q) Derivative Financial Instruments:

On January 1, 2005, Bulletin C-10, "Instrumentos Financieros Derivados y Operaciones de Cobertura” [Derivative Financial
Instruments and Hedging Activities) went into effect. Accordingly, the Company values and records all derivative financial
instruments and hedging actwvities, including certain derivative financial instruments embedded in other contracts, in the balance
sheet as either an asset or liability measured at fair value, considering quoted prices in recognized markets, If such instruments
are nol traded, fair value is determined by applying techniques based vpon technical models supported by sufficient, retiable and
verifiable data, recognized in the financial sector. Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are recorded each
year in net income or as a component of cumulative other comprehensive income, based on the type of hedging instrument and the
ineffectiveness of the hedge.

The Company designates its financial instruments as hedging at the start of the hedging relationship, when transactions meet all
hedging requirements. For cash flow hedges, the effective portion is recognized temporarily under comprehensive income within
stockholders’ equity, and subsequently reclassified to current earnings at the sarne time it is affected by the hedged item. When
derivative financial instruments do not meet all of the standards requirements for hedging purposes, the ineffective portion is
immediately recognized in net income.

The Company reviews all contracts entered into to identify embedded derivatives that should be segregated from the host contract
for purposes of valuatian and recording. When an erbedded derivative is identified and the host contract has not been stated at fair
value and adequate elements for its valuation exist, the embedded derivative is segregated from the host contract, stated at fair value
and classified as trading or designated as a financial instrument for hedging. Initial valuation and changes in the fair value of the
embedded derivatives at the closing of each period are recognized in et income.

Prior to the effective date of Bultetin C-10, the Company’s derivative financial instruments entered into for hedging purposes were
valued using the same valuation criteria applied to the hedged asset or liability, and their fair value were disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements. Additionally, derivative financial instruments entered into for purposes other than hedging were valued and
recorded at fair value. The difference between the derivative financial instrument’s initial value and fair value was recorded in the
incame statement.

R) Cumulative Other Comprehensive Loss:
The cumulative balances of the components of majarity other comprehensive loss are as follows:

005 2005
Cumulative result of holding non-monetary assets Fs, {6,468] Ps. 16,914
Loss on cash flow hedges {612} 1461}
Cumulative translation adjustment 11.158} {1,045])
Additional labor liability over unrecognized net transition obligation (1984 {1321

Ps. 18,358} Ps. 18,572]
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S) Provisions:
Provisions are recognized for abligations that result from a past event that will likely result in the use of economic rescurces and
that can be reasonably estimated. Such provisions are recorded at net present values when the effect of the discount is significant.

Tl Issuances of Subsidiary Stock:

The Company recognizes issuances of a subsidiary’s stock as a capital transaction, in which the difference between the book
vatue of the shares issued and the amount contributed by the minority interest holder or a third party is recorded as additionat
paid-in capital. :

CTE O Am NPT LTLA O, a FRMSA MINDRIT INTEREAT

On November 3, 2006, FEMSA indirectly acquired 148,000,000 series "0}" shares, which represent 8.02% of the total outstanding
equily of Coca-Cola FEMSA for an aggregate amount of Ps. 4,627 paid in cash. This acquisition increased FEMSA's ownership stake
in Coca-Cola FEMSA from 45.7% to 53.7% and its voting control from 53.6% to 63.0%. According to Mexican FRS this transaction
occurs between shareholders and does not impact the net assets of the Company, and the payment in excess of the book value of
the shares acquired is recorded in stockholders’ equity as a reduction of additional paid-in capital in the amount of Ps. 1,551,

- L. TEONY AV R LML LRSS

During 2006, FEMSA Cerveza made certain business acquisitions that were accounted for under the purchase method. The resulis of
the operations acquired by FEMSA Cerveza have been included in the consolidated financial statements since the date of acquisition,
as a result of which the 2006 consotidated income statement and balance sheet are not comparable with those of the prior year. The
20056 statement of changes in financial position presents the effects of the acquisitions and incorporation of such operations as a
singte line item within investing activities.

The Companies acquired by FEMSA Cerveza are:

a) On January 13, 2006, FEMSA Cerveza indirectly acquired a controlling stake in Kaiser from Molson Coors Brewing Co. ["Molson
Coors”] for Ps. 742 paid in cash, which represented 68% of the equity of Kaiser. The acquisition was accounted under the purchase .
method. FEMSA Cerveza assumed Kaiser's existing financial debt, which totaled approximately Ps. 654, and received certain
indemnity provisions irom Molson Coors for the potential payment of contingent liabilities and ctaims. Subsequent to the acquisition
date, Kaiser paid Ps. 180 regarding such contingencies subject to the Molson Coors indemnifications and FEMSA Cerveza
recorded a corresponding receivable for the amounts owed to them (see Note 8}.

On December 18, 2006, FEMSA Cerveza, indirectly acquired Molson Coors’ remaining 14.95% stake in Kaiser and paid Ps. 167 in
cash. In accordance with Mexican FRS, this purchase was accounted for as an equity transaction as it took place between
Kaiser's shareholders.

Additionatly, FEM5A made an equity contribution of Ps. 2,156 on December 22, 2006 to Cervejarias Kaiser. Heineken NV, the

other Kaiser shareholder, did not participate in this equity contribution and as a result its stake in Kaiser was diluted from
17.05% to 0.17%.
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As of December 31, 2006, FEMSA Cerveza's stake in Kaiser's represents 99.83% of its outstanding equity. As a result of the step
acquisition, FEMSA Cerveza identified and recorded intangible assets with indefinite lives consisting of trademarks of Ps. 524
and goodwill of Ps. 3,182 based on the preliminary purchase price allocation.

bl In June 2004, FEMSA Cerveza acquired a beer distribution operation from a third-party distributors for an aggregate amount of
Ps. B67. As a result of the acquisition, FEMSA Cerveza identified and recorded intangible assets with indefinite lives consisting
beer distribution rights of Ps. 804 based on the preliminary purchase price atlocation. No goodwill was recognized as of result of
the acquisition.

. LB TE M SF FUMGA £ ORVT I HUNDRITY INTEREST,

On August 31, 2004, the Company terminaled the existing arrangements among affiliates of FEMSA and Interbrew S.A. ["Interbrew”],
Labatt Brewing Company Limited and certain of their affiliates. As a result FEMSA indirectly owns 100% of FEMSA Cerveza;
and Interbrew indirectly owns 100% of Labatt USA LLC and Latrobe Brewing Company LLC, its distribution subsidiaries in the
United States of America.

The Company paid tnterbrew Ps. 15,623 and incurred transaction costs of Ps. 237, which consisted of financial, advisory and legal
fees, capitalized as adjustments to the purchase price. This transaction was financed with bridge loans which were paid through an
equity offering completed on May 25, 2005.

The acquisilion was accounted for under the purchase method and recorded trademarks and distribution rights as intangible assets
with indefinite lives, for a total amount of Ps. 9,847, No goodwill was recognized as a result of the acquisition.

LHT O SECLIv LRy E

2006 2005
Trade Pz. 4,084 Ps. 4,437
Allowance for doubtful accounts 1522} 1482)- -
Notes receivable 368 KLY
Molson Coors [see Nate 6 A) T80 -
The Coca-Cola Company 178 422
insurance claims &G 74
Travel advances to employees A 34
Loans to employees 43 40
Guarantee deposits 38 239
Other 518 399
Fs 2974 Ps, 5,519
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The changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts are as follows:

2066 2005 2004
Initial balance Pz, 4BZ Ps. 467 Ps. 426
Provision for the year 189 192 214
Write-off of uncollectible accounts {103] {131) (126}
Restaternent of the initial balance {28} {46} 149)
Ending balance Bs. L4 Ps. 482 Ps. 467
2306 2005
Finished products Pe 3831 Ps. 3,148
Raw materials 3,432 3.2
Advances to suppliers 12¢ 70
Work in process 277 218
Spare parts 533 444
Advertising and promotional materials 5 8
Allowance for obsolescence f1z8] 149)
P B.1Z9 Ps. 7.090
3 o Priw. S3&83”
005 2005

Advertising and prornotional expenses

-
7
Lol
3
o
L4
L
o
~

Restricted cash 80 84
Derivative financial instruments 231 207
Prepaid leases 124 83
Agreements with customers a0 87
Advances to suppliers 45 55
Deferred promational expenses 28 33
Prepaid insurance 2n 18
Other 14 47

Pg, 1,164 Ps. 983

The advertising and promotional expenses recorded in the income statements for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004 amounted to Ps. 4,572, Ps. 3,353 and Ps. 3,467, respectively.
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~ R R TN I

Company Ownership 2006 2005
FEMSA Cerveza:
Affiliated companies of FEMSA Cerveza ! Various Ps. 22 Ps, 195
Rio Blanco Trust (waste water treatment plant] ¥ 19.12% i3 78
Other Various 13 14
Coca-Cola FEMSA:
Industria Envasadera de Querétaro, S.A. de €.V, ["IEQSA"} " 23.11% 193 156
KSP Parligipacdes, 5.4, " 38.74% 5 92
Industria Mexicana de Reciclaje, 5.A. de CV. ™ 35.00% &l Bb
Compania de Servicios de Bebidas Refrescantes S A. de C.V. ["Salesko™} " 26.00% 17 21
Beta San Miguel, S.A. de C.V. ["Beta San Miguel’) 2.54% 57 87
Complejo Industrial Can, S.A. ["CICAN") " 48.10% 78 39
Other Various 5 8
Other investments ? Various G 44
Py, 748 Ps. 800

Valuation method:
111 Equity methed.
[2) Restaled acquisition cost [there is ne readily deterrminable market value).

TR ORLTNT ANb EGUGTMING

40e 2009

Land Bs,  £321 Ps. 5,066
Buildings, machinery and equipment 75,638 69,137
Accumulated depreciation £37,938 133,848
Refrigeration equipment 3,748 7.734
Accumulated depreciation & bad; 15,771}
Construction in progress FRAK 1,345
Long-lived assets stated at realizable value 745 765
Other long-lived assets 10% 152
Pg 46300 Ps. 45,582
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The Company has identified certain long-lived assets that are not strategic to the current and future operations of the business and
are available for sale, comprised of land, buildings and equiprment for dispesal, in accordance with an approved program for the
disposal of certain investments. Such long-lived assets, which are not in use, and have been recorded at their estimated realizable
value without exceeding their restated acquisition cost, as follows:

2006 2009

FEMSA and others subsidiaries Ps. 294 Ps. 306
FEMSA Cerveza 283 250
Coca-Cola FEMSA 166 199
Fe, 745 Ps. 765

Land Pg, S5 Ps. 513
Buildings 212 224
Equipment 28 28
Ps. 745 Ps, 765

As a result of selling certain tong-lived assets, the Company recognized a gain of Ps. 19 and Ps. 24 for the years ended December
31, 2006 and 2004, respectively. in 2005 the result of selling long-lived assets was break-even.

-~ . L T A T

2006 2005

Unamertized intangible assets:
Coca-Cola FEMSA:

Rights te produce and distribute Coca-Cola trademark products Ps., 19,3%% Ps. 39001
FEMSA Cerveza:

Trademarks and distribution rights 10,897 10,097

Goodwitl 3182 -

Kaiser trademarks 524 -

Other e FA 226
Other unamortized intangible assets 572 472
Amaortized intangible assets:
Cost of systems implementation 583 783
Start-up expenses 248 243
Other 149 168

Ps, 55,833 Ps. 50,990
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The changes in the carrying amount of ameortized intangible assets are as follows:

. Estimated

lrvestments Amortization Amartizatian

Initial Additiens Initial For the Year Total Per Year

Cest of systems implementation Ps 1,654 Py ih7 Pa, #7130 Ps. 1362] By, 638 Ps M

Start-up expenses 34 iz i1s) 127} 28 2%

2005:
Cost of systems implementation Ps., 1,163 Ps. 333 Ps. 1439 Ps. [274) Ps. 783
Start-up expenses 285 33 521 (23] 243
wIThEs  S3ETZ

2006 2005

Leasehold improvements Pe. 3,505 Ps, 2,823

Agreements with customers 3,258 3.243

Additional laber liabilities [see Note 17) 1,724 580

Long-term accounts receivable 396 407

Long-terrn licenses 176 119

Advertising and promotional expenses 119 LY

Other 212 663

Fu o 9,452 Ps. 7502

Tl AP AL AND THANSALTIUNG WITH RELATLD PARUIESE ani AFFILIATED COMPAMILS

The consolldated batance sheels and income slaternents include the following balances and transactions with related parties and

affiliated companies:

Balances 2006 2005
Assets laccounts receivable) Y Y Ps. 671
Liabilities {suppliers and other liabilities) 2026 1,396
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Transactions 2004 2005 2004
income:
Export beer sales to Labatt USA™ Ps, — Ps. - Ps. 989
Interest income related to shori-term bank deposits at BBVA Bancomner, S.A, ¥ - - 40
Sales of cans and aluminum lid to Promotora Mexicana de

Embotelladores, S.A. de C.V. 1,345 946 974
Other revenues from affiliated companies of FEMSA Cerveza 82§ 821 816
Sales of non-carbonated soft-drinks to Salesko 26 19 -

Expenses:
Purchase of concentrate from The Coca-Cola Company 9,298 8328 YNLY
Purchase of baked goods and snacks from Grupo Industrial Bimbo, 5.A. de C.V. ™ 97 916 813
Purchase of sugar, can and aluminum lid frem Promotora Mexicana de

Embotelladores, S.A. de C.V. 313 1,300 2151
Purchase of canned products from IEQSA and CICAN 785 617 509
Purchase of sugar from Beta San Miguel 516 998 985
Interest expense paid to The Coca-Cola Company 54 i2 15
Insurance premiums for policies with Grupo Nacional Provincial, S.A.

Sequros Monterrey New York Life, S.A. and Fianzas Monterrey, S.A.(% ¥ 3¢ 52 233
Purchase of plastic bottles from Embotelladaora del Atlantico, S.A.

[formerly Complejo Industrial Pet, $.A.] ™ 32 175 174
Purchases of crown caps from Tapén Corona, 5.A. — 122 223
Interest expense related to long-term debt at BBVA Bancomer, S.A. @1 — - 419
Management fees and lechnical assistance paid to Labatt ¥ - - 91

11) Labatt and Labatt USA were considered to be related parties until the acquisition by FEMSA of the remaining 30% interest of FEMSA Cerveza [see Note 7).

12] One or more members of the beard of directors or semor management are members of the board of directers or senicr management of the counterparties
te these transactions.

|31 In 2006, Tapén Corona is not considered to be related party.

141 Since 2005, BBVA Bancomer S.A. de C.V,, Seguros Monterrey New York Life, S.A. and Fianzas Monterrey, 5.A, are not considered to be relaled parties.

4 TT e BaraAnUFS ANE TRANSACTIONS IN FIREIGN CURRFNCIES.
Assets, liabilities and transactions denominated in foreign currencies, other than the functional currencies of the reporting unit,
transtated into U.S. dellars are as follows:

Applicable
Balances Exchange Rate ! Short-Term Long-Term Total
g Assets 10.8755 $ 107 § 6 S 121
Liabilities 232 LS TeE
2005: Assets 10.7109 $ 269 $ 12 $ 3
Liabilities 369 545 914

(1) Mexican peses per one U.5, dollar,
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Transactions v 2005 2004
Revenues COcE: $ 361 $ 2%
Expenses:
Purchases of raw materials 553 468 41
Interest expense 159 139 114
Export expenses 74 65 29
Technical assistance fees 11 5 32
Other 111 84 102
& 903 $ 74 $ 690

As of February 23, 2007, the issuance date of these consolidated financial statements, the exchange rate published by "Banco de México™
was 11.0023 Mexican pesos per one U.S. dollar, and the foreign currency position was similar to that as of December 31, 2006,

In 2006 and effective January 1, 2007, the Company medified its pension and retirement plans. Through December 2004, the Company’s
pension and retirement plans provided for lifetime monthly payment as a complement Lo the pension payment received from the
Mexican Social Security Institute (Instituto Mexicano del Sequro Social, "IMSS”]. Under the medified pension and retirement plans,
a lump-sum payment to personnel vesting on or after January 1, 2007 will be made.

Additionally, FEMSA modified the long-term assumptions used in the actuarial calculations for its Mexican subsidiaries in 2006.
The discount rate was reduced from 6.0% to 4.5% based on changes in the Company's revised estimate of current prices for settling
its related obligations as a result of recent stakility reflected by the Mexican economy. The expected salary increase was reduced
from 2.0% to 1.5% based on changes in the estimated future compensation of its Mexican employees. The expected return on plan
assets was reduced from 6% to 4.5% based on returns currently being earned by plan assels and the rates of return expected to be
available for reinvestrnent in the future,

The net effect of the changes mentioned above was an increase in pension and retirement plan, seniority premium and severance
indemnity liabilities of Ps. 768, Ps. 18 and Ps. 22, respectively. These changes were accounted as an unrecognized prior service
costs and unrecognized actuarial net loss, which will be amortized over the expected service period of the Company’s personnel.
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A) Assumptions:
Actuarial calculations for pension and retirement plans, seniority premiums, postretirement medical services and severance indemnity
liabilities, as well as the cost for the period, were delermined in 2006 using the iollowing tong-term assumptions:

Real

Rates

Annual discount rate 4.5%
Salary increase 1.5%
Return on assels 4£.5%

Measurement date: December 2004

The basis for the determination of the long-term rate of return is supported by a historical analysis of average returns in real terms
for the last 30 years of the Certificados de Tesoreria del Gobierno Federal IMexican Federal Government Treasury Certificates) for
Mexican investments, Treasury Bonds of each country for other investments and the expected rates of return of long-term returns
of the actual investments of the Company.

The annual growth rate for health care expenses is 2% in real terms, consistent with the historical average health care expense rate
for the past 30 years and such rate is expecled to remain consistent for the foreseeable future.

Based on these assumptions, the expected benefits to be paid in the following years are as follows:

Pension and Postretirement

Retirement Senionily Medical Severance

Plans Premiums Services Indemnities

2007 Ps. 378 Ps. 11 Ps, 3% Ps. 106
2008 293 12 40 78
2009 280 13 41 70
2010 264 14 42 65
2011 316 17 44 59
2012 to 2016 1,325 155 325 195
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B) Balances of the Liabilities:

2994 2005
Pension and retirement plans:
Vested benefit obligation bPs 2,130 Ps. 1844
Non-vested benefit obligation 24580 1,682
Accumulated benefit obligation 4,580 3.526
Excess of projected benefit obligation over accumutated benefit obligation 500 kL) |
Projected benefit obligation 5.080 3Nz
Pension plan funds at fair value {26121 {2,197]
Unfunded projected benefit obligation 2,.68 1,720
Unrecognized net transition obligation €203 (274}
Unrecognized prior service costs {1.028) -
Unrecognized actuarial net gain [loss) 5 (141)
1.283 1,305
Additional labor liability 89 KN
Total LR NT: 1,656
Seniority premiums:
Vested benefit obligation 114 91
Non-vested benefit obligation i 76
Accumulated benefit obligation 2%z 167
Excess of projected benefit obligation over accumulated benefit obligation A 24
Unfunded projected benefit obligation 235 12|
Unrecognized net transition obligation {164 114)
Unrecognized actuarnial net loss {50} 118)
i7h 159
Additional labor liability 25 42
Total an 20
Postretirement medical services:
Vested benefit obligation 301 292
Non-vested benefit abligation L04 3s
Accumulated benefit obligation 705 408
Medical services funds at fair value (111 (81)
Unfunded accumulated benefit obligation £04 527
Unrecognized postretirement net transition obligation 141} {57)
Unrecognized actuarial net loss 1222} {280)
Total 241 150
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2006 2005

Severance indemnities:
Accumulated benefit obligation Ps. 503 Ps. 440
Excess of projected benefit obligation over accurnulated benefit obligation 23 39
Projected benefit obtigation a2 499
Unrecognized net transition obligation ta53i (385)
Unrecognized actuarial net loss . 32) _
5¢ 13
Additional labor liability L% 394
Total 505 509
Total labor lLiabilities Ps. 3,115 Ps. 2,556

The accumulated actuarial gains and losses were generated by the differences in the assumptions used for the actuarial calculations

at the beginning of the year versus the actual behavior of those variables at the end of the current period.

The projected benefit obligation in some subsidiaries was less than the accumulated benefit obligation reduced by the amount
of the plan assets at fair value, resulting in an additional liability, which was recorded in other assets up to an amount of the

unrecognized net transition obligation [see Note 14] and the difference was recerded in other comprehensive loss.

C] Trust Assets:

Trust assets consist of fixed and variable return financial instruments, at market value, The trust assets are invested as follows:

2004 2005
Fixed Return:
Traded securities 25% W%
Bank instruments 0% 16%
Federal government instruments 21% 30%
Variable Return:
Publicly traded 20% 37%
1005, 100%

The Company has a policy of maintaining at teast 30% of the trust assets in Mexican Federal Government instrurnents. Objective
portfolio guidelines have been established for the remaining percentage, and investment decisions are made to comply with
those guidelines ta the extent that market conditions and available funds allow. The composition of the portfolio is consistent with

those of other large multi-national companies that manage long-term funds.

During 2006, the contributions to the pension plan and postretirement medical services trust assets amounted to Ps. 270, and the

Company estimates that the contributions during 2007 will reach approximately Ps. 470.
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The amounts and types of securities of the Company and related parties included in trust assets are as follows:

20046 2005
Debt:
Grupo Industrial Bimbo, S.A. de C.V. ™ Fu. 10 Ps. 1
Coca-Cola FEMSA —_ 4é
FEMSA - 23
Capital:
FEMSA 185 302
1] One or more members of the board of directors or senior management are members of Lhe board ol direclors or senior management of Lthis cormpany.
D) Cost of the Year:
2004 2005 2004
Pension and retirement plans:
Service cost Fe. 130 Ps. 115 Ps. 115
Interest cos! 2260 205 206
Expected return on trust assels 17211 [119) (113
Amortization of unrecognized transition obligation 53 52 25
Amaortization of net actuarial loss 5 1 -
277 254 233
Seniority premiums:
Service cost 23 22 2
Interest cost | 10 10 .
Amortization of unrecognized transition obligation 2 2 1
Amortization of net actuarial loss 1 - -
27 34 32
Postretirernent medical services:
Service cost 2G 19 16
Interest cost 34 33 29
Expected return on trust assets i3} (3 i2)
Armortization of unrecognized transition obligation ¢ 5 13
Amortization of net actuarial loss 2 n -
&% 45 LT)
Severance indemnities:
Service cost 77 o8 -
Interest cost 31 28 -
Amortization of unrecognized transition obligation 34 29 -
Lz 15 -
Pz, 521 Ps. 448 Ps. 321
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E) Changes in the Balance of the Obligations:

2004 2005
Pension and retirement plans:
Initiat balance Fs. 2617 Ps. 3.653
Service cost 138 115
Interest cost 220 205
Curtailment {23 -
Amendments 939 —
Actuarial loss 32 219
Benefits paid (193] {275)
Ending balance 5,080 37
Seniority premiums:
Initial balance 191 179
Service cost 23 22
Interest cost . 11 10
Actuarial loss ' 8
Benefits paid 1353 [28)
Ending balance 236 1kl
Postretirerment medical services:
Initial balance 608 266
Service cost 20 19
Interest cost 34 33
Actuarial loss Ré g
Benelits paid 43t (19)
Ending balance 703 408
Severance indemnities:
Initial balance L99 520
Kaiser acquisition 27 -
Service cost 77 58
Interest cost A 28
Actuanial loss 21 —
Benefits paid 1231 1107
Ending balance 542 499
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F) Changes in the Balance of the Trust Assets:

2006 2005
Pension and retirement plans:
Initial balance Pe. 2197 Ps, 1,982
Actual return on trust assets in real terms 2483 247
Contributions 208 150
Benefits patd 11584 182}
Ending batance 2612 2,197
Postretirement medical services:
Initial balance 81 45
Actual return on trust assets in real terms i 7
Contributions &2 28
Benefits paid 143) 119}
Ending balance 101 a1

G) Variation in Health Care Assumptions:
The following table presents the impact to the postretirement medical service obligations and the expenses recorded in the income
statement with a variation of 1% in the assumed health care cost trend rates,

Impact of changes:

1% -1%
Postretirement medical services obligation Ps. 20 Ps. 1119
Cost for the year 18 (4)

Comna eRABRaM
The benus program for executives is based on complying with certain goals established annually by management, which include
guantitative and qualitative objectives and special projects.

The quantitative objectives represent approximately 50% of the bonus and are based on the Economic Value Added ["EVAT]
methodotogy. The objective established for the executives at each enlity is based on a combination of the EVA per entity and the EVA
generated by the Company. calculated at approximately 70% and 30%, respectively. The qualitative objectives and special projects
represent the remaining 50% of the annual bonus and are based on the critical success factors established at the beginning of the
year for each executive.
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In addition, the Company provides a share compensation ptan to certain key executives, consisting of an annual cash bonus to
purchase FEMSA shares or options, based on the executive's responsibility in the organization, their business’ EVA resull achieved,
and their individual perfermance. The acquired shares or options are deposited in a trust, and the executives may access them one
year after they are vested at 20% per year. 50% of Coca-Cola FEMSA's annual executive bonus is to be used to purchase FEMSA
shares or options and the remaining 50% to purchase Coca-Cola FEMSA shares or aptions.

The incentive plan target is expressed in months of salary, and the final amount payable is ¢computed based on a percentage
of compliance with the goals established every year. The bonuses are recorded in income from operations and are paid in cash
the following year. During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, the bonus expense recorded amounted to Ps. 862,
Ps. 664 and Ps, 649, respectively,

All shares hetd by the trusts are considered outstanding for earnings per share purposes and dividends on shares held by the trusts
are charged to retained earnings. )

Mo JLNL AR RDITLS PAYARBLE

The following table presents short-term debt consisted principally of revelving bank loans as well as their weighted average rates:

% Interesl % Interest

Rate 7034 Rate 2005

Mexican pesos 7 5 Ps. 406 44% Ps. 47
U.S. dollars 8.5% 1701 4. 7% 5
Argentine pesos 10.5% 27 9.4% 247
Venezuelan bolivars A% W2 12.1% 463
Brazilian reals 13.9% 42 - -
Japanese yen 35% 162 — —
Ps 390 Ps. 762
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The following table presents long-term bank loans and notes payable, as well as their weighted average rates and derivative financial
instruments contracted by the Company:

% Interest % Interest
Rale 2004 Rate 2005
Fixed interest rate:
U.S. dollars:

Yankee bends 7.3% Ps. 2,233 7.9% Ps. 5576

Bank loans 5.3% 42 3.4% 2643

Capital leases — 5.6% 118
Mezxican pesos:

Bark loans 9. 7% 4,136 2.6% 4,304

Notes . 10.0% 1.500 10.2% 1,561

Units of investment (UDI) - 8.7% 1,483
Variable interest rate:

U.S. dollars:

Bank leans 5.7 2.655 4.8% 2,470

Capital leases 8 7% s 6.9% 33
Mexican pesos:

Bank {oans FRSS 185,373 9.0% 10,602

Notes B 2% B.1%4 9. 7% 8.4B6
Colombian pesos:

Notes 9.3% b6 8.7% 401
Brazilian reals:

Bank loans 12.6% 218 -
Guatemalan quetzals:

Bank loans - 6.5% 26
Long-term debt 36,691 35,343
Current maturities of long-term debt 12,440! 14,401)

Ps 34,251 Ps. 30,942
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Hedging Derivative Financial instruments

% Interest % Interest
Rate 1 20046 Rate i1l 2005
Interest rate swaps variable to fixed:
Mexican pesos:
Bank loans: Pz, 11,534 Ps. 8,399
Interest pay rate 9.8% 10.3%
Interest receive rate L %1%
Notes: B, 188 8,486
Interest pay rate %.2% 9.2%
Interest receive rate 8.0% 9.7%
Cross currency swaps:
Bank loans from LS. dollars to Mexican pesos: — 1,561
Interest pay rate 11.1%
Interest receive rate 4.8%
Bank loans from Japanese yen to Brazilian reals: 102 -
interest pay rate 12.9%
Interest receive rate 2.9%
{1} Weighted average rate.
Maturities of leng-term debt as of December 31, 2004 are as follows:
Current maturities of long-term debt Ps. 2440
2008 5,854
2009 5.436
2010 4,902
201 4138
2012 and thereafter 13,921
Ps. 36,691

The Company has financing from different institutions with different restrictions and covenants, which mainly consist of maximum
levels of leverage and capitalization as well as minimum consolidated net worth and debt and interest coverage ratios. As of the
date of these consolidated financial statements, the Company was in compliance with all restrictions and covenants contained in its
financing agreements.

ser oL PR TE e TR TN THUMENTS

Al Long-Term Debt:

The fair value of long-term bank leans and syndicated loans is based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows, in which
the discount rate is estimated using rates currently offered for debt of similar amounts and maturities. The fair value of long-term
notes is based on quoted market prices, The fair value is estimated at the reporting date.

2006 2005
Carrying value Ps. 36,61 Ps. 35343
Fair value 37128 35,828
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B) Interest Rate Swaps:

The Company uses interest rate swaps to manage the interest rate risk associated with its borrowings, pursuant to which it pays
amounts based on a fixed rate and receives amounts based on a floating rate. The fair value is estimated based on quoted market
prices to terminate the contracts at the date of the most reporting date, The changes in the fair value were recorded in cumulative
other comprehensive loss.

At Decernber 31, 2006, the Company has the following outstanding interest rate swap agreements:

Fair

Molignal Value
Maturity Date Amaunt Liability
2007 Ps. 4,250 Ps. (38
2008 5,000 (87
2009 2,405 [147]
2010 3.513 [260)
2011 2,613 [152)
2012 1,500 {155)
2013 2,000 [52)

The net effect of expired contracts is included in interest expense and amounted to Ps. 322, Ps. 28 and Ps. 158 for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

A portion of certatn interest rate swaps do not meet the hedging criteria for accounting purposes; consequently changes in the
estimated fair value were recorded in the result of financing as a loss in the market value on ineffective portion of derivative
financial instruments, as part of the integral result of financing.

The net effect of these contracts as of the issuance of the financial statements was a loss of Ps. 36, As of December 31, 2005, there
are no ineffective amounts regarding, the Company’s interest rate swaps.

C) Forward Agreements te Purchase Foreign Currency:

The Company entered into forward agreements to reduce its exposure to the risk of exchange rate fluctuations between the Mexican
pesos and the euro for the purchase of equipment. The fair value is estimated based on quoted market prices lo terminate
the contracts at the date of the reporting date. The changes in the fair value were recorded in cumulative other comprehensive
loss. As of December 31, 2006 the notional amount of these contracts amounted to € 2 million with a fair value asset of Ps. 2,
The contracts expire in January 2007.

The net effect of the Company’s expired foreign exchange contracts are losses of Ps. 2, Ps. 9 and Ps. 18 for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004; such effects were recorded as foreign exchange loss in the integral result of financing.

In connection with the bridge loans incurred regarding the acquisition of FEMSA Cerveza's minority interest, the Company entered
into forward contracts to buy U.S. dollars. This transaction generated a foreign exchange loss of Ps. 142 recorded in the income
statement for the year ended December 31, 2005. These forward contracts were terminated in 2005 in conjunction with the payment
of the bridge loans.

As of Decermnber 31, 2006, certain of the Company's forward contracts to buy U.S. dollars and other currencies do not meet the
hedging criteria for accounting purposes; consequently changes in the fair value were recorded in the integral result of financing as
a market value gain or loss on inefiective portion of derivative financial instruments as part of the integral result of financing.
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The notional amount of such contracts that mature in 2007 is Ps. 1,144 with a fair value asset of Ps. 41. The net effect of expired

contracts amounting to Ps. 22 that did nat meet the hedging criteria for accounting purposes is included as a market value loss
on the ineffective portion of derivative financial instruments. As of December 31, 2005, there are no effects of forwards agreements
to purchase foreign currency.

D) Cross Currency Swaps:

The Company enters into cross currency swaps to reduce its exposure to the risk of exchange rate and interest fluctuations
associated with its borrowings denominated in U.S. dotlars and other foreign currencies. The fair value is estimated based en
the quoted market exchange rates and interest rates to terminate the contracts at the date of the reporting date. The changes in
the fair value were recorded in cumulative other comprehensive loss.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company has cross currency swap agreements oulstanding with a fair value liability of Ps. 18 and a
notional amount of Ps. 102. Those contracts rmature in 2007,

The net effect of expired contracts included in interest expenses as part of the integral result of financing amounted te Ps. 70 and
Ps. 130, for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Ceriain cross currency swaps instruments did not meet the hedging criteria for accounting purposes; consequently changes in the
estimated fair value are recorded as a loss in the market value on ineffective portion of derivative financial instruments as part of
the integral result of financing.

Those contracts with a notional amount of Ps, 2,843 expire in December 2011 and the net effect changes in the fair value amounted
Ps. 47 of a less recorded in the market value on ineffective portion of derivative financial instruments.

The net effect of expired contracts that did not meet the hedging criteria for accounting purposes is recorded as a market value loss
on ineffective portion of derivative financial instruments and amounted to Ps. 3 and Ps. 224 for the year ended December 31, 2004
and 2005, respectively.

€] Commodity Price Contracts:

The Company enters into various commaodity price contracts to reduce its exposure to the risk of certain raw material costs. The fair
value is estimated based on quoted market prices to terminate the contracts at the reporting date. The changes in the fair value
were recorded in cumulative other comprehensive loss.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company has commodity price contracts with maturity dates ending in 2008 and 2010, with a notional
amount of Ps. 1,029 and had recorded a fair value liability of Ps. 75.

As of the end of 2006 and 2005 the net effect of expired commaodity price contracts were losses of Ps. 104 and Ps. 2, respectively,
and were recorded as part of operating income offsetting the related raw material cost.

F) Embedded Derivative Financial instruments:

The Company has determined that its leasing contracts denominated in U.S. dollars host embedded derivative financial instruments.
The fair value is estimated based on quoted market prices to terminale the contracts at the reporting date. The changes in the fair
value were recorded in the integral result of financing as market value on ineflective portion of derivative financial instruments.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 the Company has recognized the fair value of such instruments as market value assets of Ps. 47
and Ps. 124, respectively.
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t1at iy ONAGLIGATEE TLBIILIARES.

7008 2005

Coca-Cola FEMSA B, 15,849 Ps. 20,412
FEMSA Cerveza 5% 50
P, 0003 Ps. 20,462

TOFRETFOUE Y

As of December 31, 2006, the capital stock of FEMSA was comprised of 5,963,710,450 common shares, without par value and with

no foreign ownership restrictions. Fixed capital amounts to Ps. 300 [norninal value] and the variable capital may not exceed 10 times

the minimum fixed capital stock.

The characteristics of the common shares are as follows:
Series "B” shares, with unlimited voting rights, which at all times must represent a minimum of 51% of total capital stock;
Series "L shares, with limited voting rights, which may represent up to 25% of total capital stock; and

» Series "D” shares, with limited voting rights, which individually or jointly with series "L” shares may represent up to 49% of totat
capital stock.

The Series "D" shares are comprised as follows:
Subseries "D-L" shares may represent up to 25% of the series "D" shares;
Subseries "D-B" shares may comprise the remainder of outstanding series "D" shares; and
The non-cumulative premiurn dividend to be paid to series "D” stockholders will be 125% of any dividend paid to series
"B" stockholders.

The Series "B and "D” shares are linked together in related units as follows:
"B units™ each of which represents five series "B” shares and which are traded on the BMV;

- "BD units” each of which represents one series "B” share, two subseries "D-B” shares and two subseries "D-L shares, and
which are traded both on the BMV and the NYSE: and
The related units will cease to be linkad together on May 2008, aiter a period of 10 years from the dale of the first issue.
Subseries "D-B" shares will be converted into series "B” shares, and subseries "0-L" shares will be converted into series
"L shares.

As of December 31, 2006, FEMSA's capitat stock is comprised as follaws:

“B" Urits "BD" Units Total
Units 472,349,500 720,392,590 1,192,742,090
Shares:
Series "B” 2,361,747 500 720,392,590 3,082,140,090
Series D" - 2.881,570,340 2,881,570,3460
Subseries "D-B” — 1.440,785,180 1,440,785,180
Subseries "D-L" — 1,440,785,180 1,440,785,180
Total shares 2,361,747 500 3,601,962,950 5,963,710,450

On May 25, 2005, the Company cornpleted an equity offering, obtaining net proceeds of Ps. B,155, which were used to repay the

bridge loans incurred in connection with the acquisition of a 30% equity interest in FEMSA Cerveza and to repay other indebtedness.

As a result of the equity offering in 2005, the Company’s capitat stock increased by 666,400,000 shares.
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The restatement of stockholders’™ equity for inflation is allocated to each of the various stockholders’ equity accounts, as follows:

Historical Restated

Value Restatement Value

Capital stock Ps. 2982 Ps. 2172 Ps. 5,154
Additional paid-in capital 13,269 4.543 19.812
Retained earnings from prior years 29.178 1.810 30,988
Net income 6,465 157 6,622

The net income of the Company is subject to the legal requirement that 5% thereof be transferred to a legal reserve until such
reserve equals 20% of capital stock at nominal value. This reserve may not be distributed to stockholders during the existence of
the Company, except as a stock dividend. As of December 31, 2006, this reserve for FEMSA amounted to Ps. 594 Inominal valuel.

Retained earnings and other reserves distributed as dividends, as well as the effects derived from capital reductions, are subject to
income tax at the rate in effecl, except for the restated stockholder contributions and distributions made from consolidated taxable
income, denominated "Cuenta de Utilidad Fiscal Neta” ["CUFIN") or from reinvested consolidated taxable income, denominated
"Cuenta de Utilidad Fiscal Neta Reinvertida” ["CUFINRE"].

Dividends paid in excess of CUFIN and CUFINRE are subject to income tax at a grassed-up rate based on the current statutory rate.
In 2003, this tax may be credited against the income tax of the year in which the dividends are paid and in the following two years
against the income tax and estimated {ax payments. As of December 31, 2004, FEMSA's balances of CUFIN and CUFINRE amounted
to Ps. 30,501 and Ps. 1,114, respectively, and the deferred tax payments were Ps. 85.

At an ordinary stockhelder meeting of FEMSA held on March 10, 2006, the stockholders approved a dividend of 0.147514 Mexican
pesos |nominal valuel per series "B” share and 0,184393 Mexican pesos [nominal valuel per series "D" share that were paid in
June 2006. Additionally, the stockholders approved a maximum of Ps. 3,000 for a stock repurchase program.

At an ordinary stockholder meeting of Coca-Cola FEMSA held on March 8, 2006, the stockholders approved a dividend of Ps. 716
that were paid in June 2004. The corresponding payment to the minority interest was Ps. 389.

e L R A L s VOIME BT R CHARS
This represents the net majerity income correspending to each share of the Company's capital stock, computed on the basis of the

weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Additionally, the net income distribution according to the dividend
rights ot each share series is presented.

The following presents the computed weighted average number of shares and the distribution of income per share series as of
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

Millions of Shares

Series "B~ Series "D”

Number Weighted Average Number Weighted Average
Shares outstanding at Decernber 31, 2004 2,737.74 2,73%.17 2,559.57 2.561.00
Increase in capital stock on May 25, 2005 344.40 205.78 322.00 192.38
Shares outstanding at December 31, 2005 3.082.14 2,944.95 2,881.57 2,753.38
Shares outstanding at Decermnber 31, 2006 3,082.14 3.082.14 2.881.57 2.881.57
Dividend rights 1.00 1.25
Allocation of earnings 46, 11% 53.89%
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A) Income Tax:

Income tax is computed on taxable income, which differs {rom accounting income principally due to the treatment of the integral result
of financing, the cost of labor liabilities, depreciation and other actounting provisions. The tax loss may be carried forward and applied
against future taxable income as shown below.

The incorne tax rates applicable in 2006 in the countries where the Company operates and the years in which tax loss carryforwards
may be applied are as follows:

Statutory Expiration

Tax Rate [Years)
Mexico 29.0% 10
Guatemala 31.0% N/A
Nicaragua 30.0% 3
Costa Rica 30.0% 3
Panama 30.0% 5
Colombia 385% 5-8
Venezuela 34.0% 3
Brazit 340% Indefinite
Argentina 35.0% 5

The statutory income tax rate in Mezxico for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was 29%, 30% and 33%, respectively.

Beginning January 1, 2005, an armendment to the income tax law in Mexico was effective and the principat changes were as foltows:

- The statutory income tax rate decreased from 30% in 2005 to 29% in 2006, and it will be reduced to 28% in 2007 and thereafter;

- The tax deduction for inventories is made through cost of sales, and the inventory balance as of Decernber 31, 2004 will be taxable
during the next 4 to 12 years, based on specific criteria within the tax law;

- Paid employee profit sharing is deductible for income tax purposes; and
The 60% limit of the stockholders’ participation in the taxable income or loss of Mexican subsidiaries was eliminated for tax
consolidation purposes.

In Colombia, the tax losses generated before Decernber 31, 2002, may be carried forward five years and those generated after
January 1, 2003, may be carried torward eight years. Both are limited to 25% of taxable income of each year. Additionally, the
statutory tax rate of Colombia decreases from 38.5% in 2004 to 34% in 2007 and 33% in 2008, and the tax impose to dividends of 5%
was eliminated in 2006.

In Brazil, tax losses may be carried forward for an indefinite period but cannot be restated and are limited to 30% of the taxable
income of each year.

B) Tax on Assets:

Through 2008, the Mexican tax on assets was computed at an annual rate of 1.8% based on the average of certain assets al tax restated
vatue less certain liabilities. Since January 1, 2007 the tax on assets changed from 1.8% to 1.25% and also the deduction of liabilities
was eliminated in order to determine the tax to be paid. The tax on assets is paid only to the extent that it exceeds the income tax of
the year. If in any year a tax on assets payment is required, this ameunt can be credited against the excess of income taxes future
payments over the tax on assets in each of the preceding three years. Additionally, this payment may be restated and credited
against the excess of income taxes over asset taxes for the following 10 years.
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The operations in Guatemala, Nicaragua, Colombia and Argentina are also subject to 8 mimirmum tax, which is based primarily on a

percentage of assets. Any payments are recoverable in future years, under certain conditions.

C) Employee Profit Sharing:

Employee profit sharing is applicable to Mexico and Venezuela. In Mexico, employee profit sharing is computed at the rate of 10% of
the individual taxable income, except that depreciation of historical rather than restated values is used, foreign exchange gains
and losses are not included until the asset is disposed of or the liability is due, and other effects of inflation are also excluded. In

Venezuela, employee profit sharing is computed at a rate equivalent to 15% of after tax earnings.

D} Deferred Income Tax:
The temporary differences that generated deferred income lax liabilities [assets) are as follows:

Deferred Income Taxes 2006 2005
Allowance for doubtful accounts Ps. {104] Ps. [145)
Inventories 536 850
Prepaid expenses 1468 118
Praperty, plant and equipment 4,955 4,77
Investrnents in shares 191 M)
Intangible and other assels 1154 (750}
Labor liabilities 7 1512}
Recoverable tax on assets 43} (83}
Tax loss carryforwards 13 a2 (1,165)
Valuation allowance 2.0b4 515
Derivative financial instruments 2. (2561
Loss contingencies tast) {709]
Temporary non-deductible provision {129} {440]
Employee profit sharing [145) (142]
Qther reserves 157 102
Deferred income tax, net 2.107 2,143
Deferred income tax asset 1,727 1,390
Deferred income tax liability s, 3834 Ps. 3,533
The changes in the balance of the deferred income tax, net are as follows:
206 2005

Initial balance Ps. 2,143 Ps. 2.802
Loss on monetary position (77} 114)
Tax provision for the year 34 [132)
Change in the statutory income tax rate {14} 110}
Effects in stockholders equity:

Additional labor liability over unrecognized net transition obligation 10 (60)

Derivative financial instruments {191 1258)

Result of holding non-monetary assets 27 1187)
Ending balance Ps. 2,107 Ps. 2,143
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There are no significant non-recurring temporary differences between the accounting income for the year and the bases used for
Mexican employee profit sharing. As a result, the Company has not recorded a provision for deferred employee profit sharing.

E) Provision for the Year:

20b 2005 2004

Current income tax Pg 4,224 Ps. 4,428 Ps. 4,593
Tax on assets 52 14 74
Deferred income tax 34 1132) 1407]
Change in the statutory income tax rate P16} (10 {647]
Benefit from favorable tax ruling —_ - 11.410]
Income tax 4,295 4,300 2,203
Employee profit sharing £10 266 446
Ps. 4,806 Ps. 4,866 Ps, 2,649

F) Tax Loss Carryforwards and Recoverable Tax on Assets:

The subsidiaries from Mexico, Panama, Colombia, Venezuels and Brazil have tax loss carryforwards and/or recoverable tax on assets.

The expiration dates of such amounts are as follows:

Tax Loss Recoverable

Year Carryforwards Tax an Assels
2007 Ps. 1 Ps. -
2008 1 -
2009 15 -
2010 &0 8
201 16 2
20012 15 12
2013 144 12
2014 233 22
2015 142 -
2014 and thereafter - -
Mo expiration (Brazil, see Note 24 Al 9.265 -
Ps. 9.932 Ps. 56

Due to the uncertainty of the realization of certain tax loss carryforwards, Ps. 7,833 has been excluded from the deferred income tax asset
associated with such carryforwards. The changes in the valuation altowance, which reduce the related deferred tax asset are as follows:

2206 2005
tnitiat balance Ps 515 Ps, 550
Kaiser acquisition 2470 -
Pravision of the year - 122
Cancellation of provision 132351 [128)
Restatement of the initial balance L1&} (29)
Ending balance Ps. 2,864 Ps. 815
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G) Reconciliation of Mexican Statutory Income Tax Rate to Consolidated Effective Income Tax Rate:

Z054 2005 2004
Mexican statutory income tax rate 79.0% 30.0% 33.0%
Difference between book and tax inflationary effects 0.1 0.6% 13.1]%
Non-deductible expenses 1% 1.9% 4£.8%
Change in inventories tax deduction — (2.1)% -
Change in Mexican incorne tax rate 0.1% - (5.8)%
Employee profit sharing [1.01% (1.11% -
Non-taxable income {1.91% (0.11% -
Benefit from favorable tax ruling - — (12.41%
Other 0.5% 2.8% 0.8%
Consolidated effective income tax rate 30.7% 32.0% 17.3%

LUNT RN DT, ar I LT MY U,

A) Contingencies Recorded in the Balance Sheet:

The Company has various loss contingencies, and reserves have been recorded in those cases where the Company believes an
unfavorable resolution is probable. Most of these loss contingencies were recorded as a result of the Coca-Cola FEMSA territories
acquisition in the Latin American and Kaiser acquisition. The following table presents the nature and amount of the loss contingencies
recorded as of December 31, 2006:

Total
Tax Ps. 1,949
Legal 219
Labor 512
Total Ps. 2,280

B] Unsettled Lawsuits:

The Company has entered into legal proceedings with its labor unions, tax authorities and other parties that primarily involve
Coca-Cola FEMSA and FEMSA Cerveza. These proceedings have resulted in the ordinary course of business and are common to
the industry in which the Company operates. The aggregate amount of these proceedings is $86. Those contingencies were classified
by legat counsel as less than probable but more than remote of being settled against the Company. However the Company believes

that the ultimate resolution of such legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial position or
result of aperaticns.

In recent years in its Mexican, Costa Rican and Brazilian territories, Coca-Cola FEMSA and FEMSA Cerveza have been requested to
present certain information regarding possible monopelistic practices. These requests are commonly generated in the ordinary
course of business in the beer and soft drink industries where those subsidiaries operate.

In 2001, a labor union and several individuals from the Republic of Colombia filed a lawsuit in the U.S, District Court for the
Southern Division of Florida against certain Colombian subsidiaries and The Coca-Cola Company. In the complaint, the plaintiffs
alleged that the subsidiaries engaged in wrongful acts against the labor union and its members in Colombia for the armount of $500,
The Company has filed a motion to dismiss the complaint. On September 29, 2006 the Court entered a consolidated omnibus order
disrnissing the case for lack of subject matter jurisdiction and conclusively ruled that the Court did not have subject matter jurisdiction

over any of the labor union and its member actions, and thus all of the claims against the Company were effectively dismissed.
However, the plaintiffs have appealed this ruling.
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C) Collateralize Contingencies:
As is customary in Brazil, the Company has been requested by the tax authorities to collateralize tax contingencies currently in
litigation amounting to Ps. 1,415 by pledging fixed assets and entering into available lines of credit which cover such contingencies.

D] Commitments: _
As of December 31, 2006, the Company has capital and operating lease commitments for the leasing of production machinery and
equipment, distribution equipment, computer equipment and tand for FEMSA Comercio’'s operations.

The contractual maturities of the lease commitments by currency, expressed in Mexican pesos as of December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Mexican Pesos U.5. Dollars Others
2007 Ps. 1037 Ps. 508 Ps. 7
2008 1,041 196 b6
2009 1,031 99 67
2010 1,005 40 &9
201 951 6 18
2012 908 — -
2013 and thereafter 5,562 — -
Totat Ps. 11,535 Ps. 845 Ps. 291

Rental expense charged to operations amounied to approximately Ps. 1,468, Ps. 1,619 and Ps. 1,217 for the years ended
Decernber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

D L RAPAT LN e S LT HY

A) By Business Unit:

Coca-Cola FEMSA, FEMSA Consalidation
MRS FEMSA Cerveza Comercio Other Adjustments Consotidated
Total revenue Ps. 87,738 Ps. 3589% Ps. 35500 Ps. 7,478 Ps. {16.088) Pa, 334,407
Intercompany revenue LG 3,598 12 E7E¢ {10,986]) -
Income from operations 7,454 5715 1,604 415 - 11,258
Depreciation " 2,393 1,684 415 107 — 4,593
Amortization 298 1,928 350 34 —_ 2,523
Other non-cash charges 1 175 22 15 85 — 501
Impairment of long-lived assets Ph 117 - 7 — 200
Interest expense LA *aM igg 534 {2091 o't
Interest income 1k PRl 51 831 i509) KU
Income tax 2w 1,423 447 208 -
Capital expenditures 2412 Ayt 1,873 138 —
Long-term assets LR LK 65,765 7,626 Tt PR
Total assets 75.024 58,588 11,645 10,2%0 (16,477}

(1] Includes breakage of bottles.
|2} Excludes the nan-cash charges relaled to current assets and liabilities.
131 Includes the cost for the year retated to tabor Liabilities [see Note 17 D) and participation in associaled companies.
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4076

Coca-Cola FEMSA FEMSA Consclidation
2005 FEMSA Cerveza Comercia Other Adjustments Consolidated
Total revenue Ps. 53,997 Ps. 28,690 Ps. 29,898 Ps. 6,250 Ps.  [7.199) Ps. 111,634
Intercompany revenue 627 2,151 2 4,419 17.199) -
Incoma from operations 9.218 5,590 1.310 285 - 16,403
Depreciation 2,385 1,558 336 103 - 4,382
Amortization 168 1,813 290 19 - 2,284
Other non-cash charges ™ 160 154 7 66 - 189
Impairment of long-lived assets - 79 - 2 - 81
Interest expense 2,591 1,264 367 733 [£35) 4,520
Interest income an 218 67 523 [435] 684
Income tax 2,455 1,143 298 404 - 4,300
Capital expenditures 2,219 3,086 1,472 257 - 7.034
Long-term assets 62,698 37,454 6,533 7,953 (5,438} 109,210
Total assets 71,034 44,625 10,082 11,823 {7.252) 132,312

Coca-Cola FEMSA FEMSA Consolidation
2004 FEMSA Cerveza Comercio Other Adjustrments Consglidated
Total revenue Ps. 51,274 Ps. 26,848 Ps. 24556 Ps. 5610 Ps. [5,974) Ps. 102,314
Intercompany revenue 295 1,735 2 3.942 15.974] -
Income from operations 8,459 510 979 429 - 14,964
Depreciation 2177 1,604 232 112 - 4125
Amaortization 309 1,803 235 33 - 2,381
Other non-cash charges ™ 65 209 16 53 - 343
{mpairment of long-lived assets - 495 - 14 - 509
Interest expense 2,753 Bb4 234 527 {302
Interest income n? 169 55 374 (302) 613
Income tax 920 840 256 167 - 2,203
Capital expenditures 2,162 3,409 1,772 1465 - 7508
{1} Includes breakage of bottles.
{2} Excludes the non-cash charges related to current assets and liabilities.
13) Includes the cost for the year related Lo labor hiabilities [see Note 17 D] and participation in associated compames.,
B) By Geographic Area:

Total Capital Long-Term Total

N Revenue Expenditures Assets Assets
Mexico Ps, §5,77% Ps, 7.524 92380 Ba. 110,802
Central America ™ 4,145 73 5,287 £
Colombia 5,584 659 &.L5E
Venezuela &,.536 181 3,750
Brazil 11,340 402 10,997
Argentina 3.z2e1 209 1.27¢
Consolidation adjustments 1256} - -
Consolidated P, 126,427 Ps. 8,888 119 %5 Pg

{1} Includes Guatemala, Nicaragua,

Cosla Rica and Panama.
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Total Capital Lang-Term Total
2005 Revenue Expenditures Assels Assels
Mexico Ps, 87,281 Ps. 5715 Ps. 87778 Ps. 107,084
Centrat America " 3,636 197 4,810 5,823
Colombia 5,238 368 6,427 2,104
Venezuela 5.875 412 3,953 4,935
Brazil 6,650 204 4,879 7,194
Argentina 3.090 138 1,363 1,955
Consclidation adjustments (134) — - {3,787
Consolidated Ps. 111,436 Ps. 7.034 Ps. 109,210 Ps, 132312
Tolal Capital
2004 Revenue £xpenditures
Mexico Ps. 79.634 Ps. 6,532
Central America ™ 3,734 173
Colombia 4,734 137
Venezuela 9,963 279
Brazil 5,865 324
Argentina 28N 63
Consalidation adjustments (87 -
Consolidated Ps. 102,314 Ps. 7,508

{11 Includes Guatemala, Nicaragua, Costa Rica and Panama.

« Besd e w BECWERNR BUSCAN FES ANL Y S SAAP
As discussed in Note 2, the consolidated financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with Mexican FRS, which
differs in certain significant respects from U.S. GAAP. A reconciliation of the reported majority net income, majority stockholders’
equity and majority comprehensive incarme to U.5. GAAP is presented in Note 28. It should be noted that this reconciliation to U.S.
GAAP does not include the reversal of the restatement of the financial statements as required by Bulletin B-10, "Reconocimiento

de los Efectos de 1a Inilacién en la Informacién Financiera”™ [Recognition of the Effects of Inflation in the Financial information],
of Mexican FRS.

The application of this Bullelin represents a comprehensive measure of the effects of price-level changes in the Mexican econormy
and, as such, is considered a more meaningful presentation than historical cost-based financial reporting in Mexican pesos for both
Mexican and U.5. accounting purposes.

The principal differences between Mexican FRS and U.S. GAAP included in the reconciliation that atfect the consolidated financial
statements of the Company are described below.

A} Consolidation of Coca-Cola FEMSA:

Under Mexican FRS, the Company consolidates Coca-Cola FEMSA since it owns a majority of the outstanding voting capital stock and
exercises control aver the operations of Coca-Cola FEMSA in the ordinary course of business in accordance with the requirements
af Mexican Bulletin B-8, "Estados Financieros Consolidados y Combinados y Valuacién de inversiones Permanentes en Acciones”
[Consclidated and Combined Financial Statements and Yaluation of Long-Term investments in Shares|. Pursuant to Bulletin B-8,
Coca-Cola FEMSA meets the criteria of a subsidiary for consolidation as FEMSA holds more than 50% of Coca-Cola FEMSA's
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outstanding voting stock and has not yielded control to a minority shareholder. Bulletin B-£ establishes that control has been
yielded when a mincrity shareholder obtains:
Control over moere than 50% of the voling rights through a formal agreement with other shareholders;
The power derived from by-laws or formal agreement by shareholders to govern the operating and financial policies of a company;
The power to appoint or remove a majority of the Board of Oirectors or any organization that governs the operating and financial
policies of the Company: or
+ The power to decide the majority of the votes of the Board of Directors,

No minority shareholder of Coca-Cola FEMSA has obtained any of the rights described above.

The shareholders agreement grants The Coca-Cola Company substantive participating rights. The affirmative vote of two Directors
appointed by The Coca-Cola Company is, with limited exceptions, required for matters considered by the Board of Directors, including
the annual business plan, capital investment plan and asset disposals, mergers, acquisitions or sales of any line of business. Under
Emerging Issues Task Force I"EITF) 96-16, "Investor’s Accounting for an Investee When the investor Owns a Majerity of the Voting
Stock but the Minority Shareholder or Shareholders Have Certain Approval or Vete Rights” such approval and velo rights held
by The Coca-Cola Company qualify as substantive participating rights and therefore do not allow FEMSA to consolidate Coca-Cola
FEMSA in its financial statements for U.5. GAAP purpeses. Therefere, FEMSA's investment in Coca-Cola FEMSA is recorded by applying
the equity method in FEMSA's consolidated financial statements under U.S. GAAP.

As mentioned in Note 5, in 2006 FEMSA indirectly acquired an additional, 8.02% of the total outstanding equity of Coca-Cola FEMSA.
According to Mexican FRS Bulletin B-7, this is a transaction between shareholders that does not impact the net assets of the
Company, and the payment in excess of the book value of the shares acquired is recorded in stockhclders™ equity as a reduction of
additional paid-in capital. Under US GAAP, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ["SFAS™] No. 141, "Business Combinations,”
purchases of minority interest represent a “step acquisition” that must be recorded by the purchase method, whereby the purchase
price is atlocated to the proportionate fair value of assets and liabilities acquired. As of December 31, 2006, the purchase price
allocation for this acquisition has not been completed, and the allocation period is open. The difference between the fair value
and the price paid for the 8.02% of Coca-Cola FEMSA equity is presented as part of investment in Coca-Cola FEMSA shares in
the consolidated balance sheet under U.5. GAAP. The Company does not anticipate recognizing any goodwill as a result of
this acquisition.

Summarized consolidated balance sheets and income statements of Coca-Cola FEMSA and subsidiaries under U.S. GAAP as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005 and for the years ended Decemnber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are presented as follows:

Consolidated Balance Sheets 20606 2005

Current assets Pe. 11,60% Ps. 7,979
Property, plant and equipment 20,472 19,867
Other assets 53977 42,694
Total assets Po. THTOR Ps. 70,540
Current liabilities i 17,181 Ps. 12,590
Long-term liabilities 2I0T76 21,81
Total tiabilities 24,237 34,411
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries 1.214 998
Stockholders’ equity 40,257 35,131
Total liabitities and stockholders’ equity Bs. 75,708 Ps. 70,540
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Consolidated Income Statements 2005 2005 2004
Total revenues Ps. 57,548 Ps. 52,233 Ps. 49,351
Income from operations 8,432 8.423 7.837
Income before income tax 7,421 7.154 6,809
lncome tax 2,332 2,382 419
Minority interest in results of consolidated subsidiaries 170 123 25
Net incormne 4,579 4,649 6,165
Other comprehensive income 935 (324 943
Comprehensive income Ps. 53854 Ps. 4,325 Ps. 7,108

B) Restatement of Prior Year Financial Statements:

As explained in Note 4 A), in accordance with Mexican FRS, the financial statements for Mexican subsidiaries for prior years were
restated using inflation factors and for foreign subsidiaries and affiliated companies for prior years was restated using the inflation
rate of the country in which the foreign subsidiary or affiliated company is located, then translated to Mexican pesos at the year-end
exchange rate.

Under U.S. GAAP, the Company applies the regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission of the United States of America
["SEC”), which reguire that prior year financial statements be restated in constant units of the reporting currency, in this case the
Mexican pesa, which requires the restatement of such prior year amounts using Mexican inflation factors.

Additionally, all other U.5, GAAP adjustments for prior years have been restated based upon such methodology.

€] Classification Differences:

Certain items require a different classification in the balance sheet or income statement under U.S. GAAP. These include:

+  As explained in Note 4 C), under Mexican FRS, advances to suppliers are recorded as inventories. Under U.S. GAAP advances to
suppliers are classified as prepaid expenses;
impairment of goodwill and other lang-lived assets, the gains or losses on the disposition of fixed assets, all severance indemnity
charges and employee profit sharing must be included in operating expenses under U.S. GAAP; and

- Under Mexican FRS, deferred taxes are classified as non-current, while under U.5. GAAP they are based on the classification of
the related asset or liability.

D) Deferred Promotional Expenses:

As explained in Note 4 DI, for Mexican FRS purposes, the promaotional costs related to the launching of new products or presentations
are recorded as prepaid expenses. For U.5. GAAP purposes, such promotional costs are expensed as incurred. As of December 31, 2006
and 2005, this difference was reconciled by Coca-Cola FEMSA and its impact in FEMSA is included in the participation of Coca-Cola
FEMSA. No other consolidated entity has deferred promotional expenses.

El Start-Up Expenses:

As explained in Note 4 I}, under Mexican FRS, start-up expenses are capitalized and amortized using the straight-line methed in
accordance with the terms of the lease contracts at the start of operations. Under U.S. GAAP, these expenses must be recorded in
the income statement as incurred, except for the licenses for the sale of beer paid for by FEMSA Comercio, which are considered to
be intangibte assets and amortized using the straight-line method beginning at the start of operations.

F) Intangible Assets:.
As mentioned in Note & 1], under Mexican FRS, until January 1, 2003, all intangible assets were amortized over a period of no more
than 20 years. Effective January 1. 2003, revised Bulletin C-8, "Activos Intangibles” {Intangible Assets), went into effect and recognizes
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that certain intangible assets |excluding goodwilll have indefinite lives and should not be amortized. In accordance with SFAS No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” leffective January 1, 2002|, goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are alse no longer
subject to amortization, but rather are subject e periodic assessment for impairment. Accordingly, amortization of indefinite-lived
intangible assets was discontinued in 2002 for U.S. GAAP. tn 2003 amortization of indefinite-lived intangible assets was discontinued
for Mexican FRS and in 2004 the amortization of goodwill was discontinued [see Note 4 1).

As a result of adopting SFAS No. 142, the Company performed an initial impairment test as of January 1, 2002 and found no impairment.
Subsequent impairment tests are performed annually by the Company, unless an event occurs or circumstances change that would
more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount. In such case an impairment test would be
performed between annual tests,

G] Restatement of imported Equipment:
As explained in Note 4 Gl, under Mexican FRS, imported machinery and equipment have been restated by applying the inflation rate
of the country of origin and translated into Mexican pesos using the year-end rate.

Under U.S. GAAP, the Company applies the regulations of the SEC, which require that all machinery and equipment, both domestic
and imported, be restated using Mexican inflation factors.

H) Capitalization of the Integral Result of Financing:

Under Mexican FRS, the capitalization of the integral result of financing (interest, foreign exchange and monetary position) generated
by loan agreements obtained to finance investment projects is optional, and the Company has elected not to capitalize the integral
result of financing.

In accordance with SFAS No. 34, “Capitalization of Interest Cost,” if the integral result of financing is incurred during the construction
of qualifying assets, capitalization is required for all assets that require a period of time to get them ready for their intended use,
Accordingly, a reconciling item for the capitalization of a portion of the integral result of financing is included in the U.5. GAAP
reconciliation of the majority net income and majority stockholders’ equity. If the berrowings are denominated in U.S. dollars, the
weighted average interest rate on all such outstanding debt is applied to the balance of construction-in-progress to determine
the amount to be capitalized. If the borrowings are denominated in Mexican pesos, the amount of interest to be capitalized as noted
above 1s reduced by the gain on monetary position associated with the debt.

1) Derivative Financial tnstruments:

As of January 1, 2005, in accordance with Mexican FRS, as mentioned in Note 4 Qi, the Company values and records all derivative
financial instruments and hedging activities according to Butletin C-10, "Instrumentos Financieros Derivados y Operationes de
Cobertura™ [Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities), which establishes similar aceounting treatment as described
in SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities.” Therefore, as of such date the Company
no tonger has any difference as it relates to derivative financiat instruments.

J) Deferred Income Tax and Emptoyee Profit Sharing:

The Company calculates its deferred income tax and ernployee profit sharing in accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for

Income Taxes,” for U.S. GAAP purposes, which differs from Mexican FRS as follows:

* Under Mexican FRS, the effects of inflation on the deferred tax balance generated by monetary items are recognized in the
result of monetary position. Under U.S. GAAP, the deferred tax balance is classified as a non-monetary item. As a result, the
consolidated income statement differs with respect to the presentation of the gain or loss on menetary position and deferred
income tax provision;

+ Under Mexican FRS, deferred employee profit sharing is calculated considering only those temporary differences that arise
during the year and which are expected to reverse within a defined period, while under U.S. GAAP, the same liability method
used for deferred income tax is applied; and
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The diiferences in start-up expenses, restatement of imported machinery and equipment, capitalization of financing coslts, financial
instruments and pension plan mentioned in Note 27 DI, F, G, Hl and J] generate a difference when calculating the deferred income
tax under U.5. GAAP compared to that presented under Mexican FRS [see Note 24 D).

As explained in Note 24 A, the 2005 employee profit sharing to be paid in 2006 will be deductible for incomne tax purposes in Mexico.
This new deduction will reduce the payments of income tax in subsequent years. Therefore, the Company recorded a reduction to
the deferred incame tax tiability under U.S. GAAP of Ps. 175 and Ps, 250 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The reconciliation of deferred income tax and employee profit sharing, as well as the changes in the balances of deferred taxes, are
as follows:

Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax, Net 2004 2005
Deferred income tax under Mexican FRS Pg, 2,107 Ps. 2,142
Deferred income tax of Coca-Cola FEMSA 132 38
U.5. GAAP adjustments:
Start-up expenses 1531 (511
Restatement of imported equipment 84 164
Capitalization of integral result of financing %6 112
Tax deduction for employee profit sharing (17%) 1250)
Labeor Liabilities 131 {95)
Total U.S. GAAP adjustments B {120]
Deferred income tax, net under U.5. GAAP Cg, P 7ad Ps. 2,340

The total deferred income tax under 1.5, GAAP includes the corresponding current portion as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 of Ps.
286 and Ps. 959, respectively.

Changes in the Balance of Deferred Income Tax 20004 2005
Initial balance B3, 2,340 Ps. 2,720
Provision for the year {230 1240)
Derivalive financial instruments 167] (110)
Additional labor liability over unrecognized net transition obligation — {19]
Change in the statutory income tax rate 16 11
Labor liabilities 13100 -
Ending balance Fz. 1,743 Ps. 2,340
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Reconciliation of Deferred Employee Profit Sharing 2004 2005
Deferred employee profit sharing under Mexican FRS Fs. — Ps. -
U.5. GAAP adjustments:
Allowance for doubtful accounts {a) 14)
Inventories 124 212
Prepaid expenses z7 33
Property, plant and equipment 335 929
Deferred charges Ve 94)
Intangible assets : 7
Capitalization of interest expense 5 40
Start-up expenses {1¢} 115
Derivative financial instruments 7 5
Labor tiabilities 1288 (162)
Other reserves 164} (55
Total U.S. GAAP adjustments 624 894
Deferred employee profit sharing under U.S. GAAP Ps. Lk Ps. 894

The total deferred employee profit sharing under U.5. GAAP includes the corresponding current portion as of December 31, 2006
and 2005 of Ps. 148 and Ps. 244, respectively.

Changes in the Balance of Deferred Employee Profit Sharing s 2005
Initial balance b 2% Ps. 1140
Provision for the year a3l (2400
Additional labor liability over unrecognized net transition cbligation - (6]
Labor liabilities 1123} -
Ending balance Pg. 828 Ps. 894

K] Labor Liabilities:

Under Mexican FRS, the liabilities for employee benefits are determined using actuarial computations in accordance with Bulletin D-3
which is substantially the same as SFAS No. 87, "Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” except for the initial year of application of both
standards, which generates a difference in the unamortized net transition obligation and in the amortization expense.

In January 1997, as a result of the application of inflationary accounting, Mexican FRS determined that labor obligations are
non-monetary liabilities and required the application of real, instead of nominal, interest rates in actuarial calculations. These changes
required recalculation of the accumulated transition obligation, and the difference in the transition obligation represents the sum
of the actuarial gains or losses since the first year that labor obligations have been calculated.

The Company uses the same real interest rate for both U.S. GAAP and Mexican FRS. As a result, the transition obligation has been
recalculated and the diference is being amortized over the average life of employment of the Company.

Under Mexican FRS, as menticned in Note 4 L), effective in 2005 revised Bulletin D-3 requires the recognition of a severance indemnity
liability calculated based on actuarial computations. The same recognition criteria under U.5. GAAP is established in SFAS No. 112
"Employers’ Accounting for Postemployment Benefits,” which has been effective since 1974. The Company had not previously recorded
an amount under U.S. GAAP as il believed that an obligation could not be reasonably quantified.
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Beginning in 2005, the Company applies the same considerations as required by Mexican FRS to recognize the severance indemnity
liability for U.S. GAAP purposes. The cumulative effect of the severance obligation related to vested services was recorded in the 2005
income statement since the effect was not considered to be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the Company's consotidated
U.S. GAAP financial statements taken as a whole. The additional {abor liability has not been recorded for U.S. GAAP purposes.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 158, "Emplayers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans—an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 104 and 132(R],” in its December 31, 2004 consclidated financial statements. This statement
requires companies to [1] fully recognize, as an asset or liability, the overfunded or underfunded status of defined pension and other
postretirement benefit plans; [2) recognize changes in the funded status through other comprehensive income in the year in which
the changes accur; and [3] provide enhanced disclosures, The impact of adoption, including the interrelated impact on the minimum
pensien liability, resulted in an increase in total liabilities and a decrease in stockholders’ equity reported under U.S. GAAP of
Ps. 185 and 860, respectively.

Prior to the adopticn of SFAS No. 158, there was no difference in the liabilities for seniority premiurms and postretirement medical
benefits between Mexican FRS and U.5. GAAP.

The reconciliation of the cost for the year and labor liabilities is as follows:

Cost for the Year 2004 2005 2004
Net cost recorded under Mexican FRS 1363 821 Ps. 468 Ps. 321
Net cost of Coca-Cola FEMSA LA [147) [71)
U.5. GAAP adjustments:
Amorttzation of unrecognized transition obligation i8] 269 30
Cost for the year under U.5. GAAP Ps, 374 Ps. 370 Ps. 280
Decernber 2005
Before After December
Labor Liabilities SFAS No. 158 SFAS No. 158 SFAS Ne, 158 2005
Labor liabilbties under Mexican FRS e 3,015 Ps. — Br, ITIE Ps, 2,956
Labor liabilities of Coca-Cola FEMSA {BE71 a (847} [820)
U.S. GAAP adjustments:
Unrecognized net transition obligation 265 1,038 1,303 28B4
Unrecognized net actuarial loss A1 37 L40 42
Additional labor liability in OC} — {122} (122 —
U.S. GAAP adjustments to stockholders’ equity 3¢ 1,295 1,621 362
Additional severance indemnity liability (244} - {2441 -
Additional pension plan Liability {31} {675] {724} -
Total U.S. GAAP adjustment 3 A26 £51 326

Labor liabilities under U.S. GAAP Py 2284 Py &20 Bs. 2,904 Ps. 2,062
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The incremental efiect of this adoption on the individual line iterns in the December 31, 2006 consolidated U.S. GAAP balance sheet
is shown in the following table:

Application of SFAS No. 158: Before SFAS No. 158 Alter
Assels:

Other assets Ps. 8419 Ps. [675) Ps, 7,744
Total assets 111,213 (679) 110,538
Long-term liabilities:

Deferred income tax liability 2,053 1310) 1,743

Deferred employee profit sharing 751 1125) 626

Labor liabilities 2,284 620 2,904
Total Liabilities 38,947 185 39133
Other comprehensive income:

Labor liabilities (108) {860) (968
Total stockholders’ equity 72.106 {860 71,246
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity Ps. 111,213 Ps. [(475) Ps.110,538

Estimates of the unrecognized items expected to be recognized as components of net periodic pension cost during 2007 are shown
in the table below:

Pension and Pastretirement

Retirements Senicrity Medical

Plans Premiums Services

Net transition obligation Ps. 48 Ps, } Ps. 5
Prior service cost 48 — —
Net actuarial loss 2 1 7
98 2 12

L) Kaiser Minority Acquisition:

As mentioned in Note 6 A), in 2006 FEMSA Cerveza indirectly acquired an additional equity interest in Kaiser, According to Mexican
FRS Bulletin B-7, this is a transaction between shareholders that does net impact the net assets of the Company, and the payment
in excess of the book value of the shares acquired is recorded in stockholders’ equity as a reduction of additional paid-in-capital.
Under US GAAP, SFAS No. 141, purchases of minority interest represent a “step acquisition™ that must be recorded by the purchase
method, whereby the purchase price is allocated to the proportionate fair value of assets and liabilities acquired. As of December 31,
2006 the purchase price allocation for this acquisition has not been corpleted, and the allecation period is open. The Company
does not anticipate recognizing any goodwill as a resuit of this acquisition.

M] Minority Interest:

Under Mexican FRS, the minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries is presented as a separate component within stockholders’
equity in the consolidated balance sheet.

Under U.S. GAAP, this item must be excluded {rom consclidated stockholders’ equity in the consclidated balance sheet. Additionally,
the minerity interest in the net earnings of consolidated subsidiaries is excluded from consolidated net income.
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The U.S. GAAP adjustrments shown in Note 28 Al and B) are calculated on a consolidated basis. Therefore, the minority interest effects
are presented as a separate line item to cbtain net income and stockholders’ equity.

The U.S. GAAP adjustments correspending to FEMSA Cerveza's minority interest, includes ameunts until the date of acquisition of
the FEMSA Cerveza minority interest in 2004 which represented a loss of Ps. 8 in 2004 [see Note 4.

N) FEMSA's Minority Interest Acquisition:

In accordance with Mexican FRS, the Company applied the entity theory to the acquisition of the minerity interest by FEMSA in May
1998, through an exchange offer. Accordingly, no goodwill was created as a result of such acquisition and the difference between the
book value of the shares acquired by FEMSA and the FEMSA shares exchanged was recorded as additional paid-in capital. The
direct out-of-pocket costs identified with the purchase of minority interest are treated as an additional purchase cost and included
in other expenses.

In accordance with U.5. GAAP, the acquisition of minority interest must be accounted under the purchase method, using the market
value of shares received by FEMSA in the exchange offer to determine the cost of the acquisition of such minority interest and the
related goodwill. Under U.5. GAAP, the direct out-of-pocket costs identified with the purchase of minority interest are treated as
additional goodwill.

Additionally, SFAS No. 142 requires the allocation of alt goodwill to the related reporting units. The atlocation of the goodwill
generated by the previously mentioned acquisition of minority interest is as follows:

FEMSA Cerveza Ps. 10216
Coca-Cota FEMSA 4,581
FEMSA Comercio 1,044
Other companies 883

Ps. 16,726

Q) Statement of Cash Flows:

Under Mexican FRS, the Company presents a consolidated staterment of changes in financiat position in accordance with Bulletin B-12,
"Estado de Cambios en la Situacién Financiera™ [Statement of Changes in Financial Position), which identifies the generation and
applicatien of resources by the differences between beginning and ending financiat statement balances in constant Mexican pesos.
Bulletin B-12 also requires that monetary and foreign exchange gains and losses be treated as cash items for the determination of
resources generated by operations.

In accordance with U.5. GAAP, the Company follows SFAS No. 95, "Statement of Cash Flows,” which is presented in historical
Mexican pesos, without the effects of inflation [see Note 27 pl.
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P) Financial Information Under U.5. GAAP:

Consolidated Balance Sheets 2008 2005
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents Ps. 3,650 Ps. 6,432
Accounts recewvable L,828 2,867
Inventories 8,275 4,310
Recoverable taxes 658 358
Dther current assets £52 591
Total current assets £,588 14,558
Investrments in shares: :
Coca-Cola FEMSA 23172 16,058
Other investments he 33
Property, plant and equipment 30,822 27,0346
Intangible assets 32,46%7 27,909
Botties and cases 1,647 1.416
Other assets 7.754 7,969
Total Assets Ps 710,518 Ps. 95,286
Liabilities and Stockhelders’ Equity
Current Liabilities:
Bank loans . 2,375 Ps. 47
Interest payable e 79
Current maturities of long-term debt 241 427
Suppliers 8,847 4907 - -
Deferred tax liability L34 1,362
Taxes payable 1.61% 980
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities 2562 1,922
Total current Liabilities 14,278 9.724
Long-Term Liabilities:
Bank loans and notes payable 18,070 14,627
Deferred tax liability 7,945 1,881
Labor liabilities 22404 2,062
QOther liabilities 1,238 872
Total long-term liabitities 2aBEL 19,442
Total liabilities 35832 29,166
Mincrity interest in consolidated subsidiaries 160 30
Stockholders’ equity 71,246 66,070
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity Bs 114,538 Ps. 95,284
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Consolidated Income Statements 2006 2005 2004
Net sales Ps. 72,558 Ps. 60,43% Ps. 53,101
Other operating revenues 4601 310 443

Total revenues 72,95% 60,749 53.544

Cost of sales L2447 35,268 29.373

Gross profit 30,4%% 25,481 261N

Operating expenses:

Adrministrative 5..83 4,904 4,405
Selling 17,479 13,915 13.973
72,981 18,819 18,378

Incorme from operations 7.53¢ 6,662 5793

Integral result of financing:

Interest expense 1.7304 {1.783] (1,273)
Interest income 406 372 2%6
Foreign exchange gain 11 {14) 25
Gain on monetary position Lt 275 481

Market value gain [loss] on ineffective portion of derivative financial
instruments 5 (89) -
{1,095} (1,239) [471)

Other expenses, net f28771 ?1 93

Income before income tax and tax on assets 6,154 5,332 5415

Income tax and tax on assets 1,958 1,661 722

Income before minority interest and affiliated companies L1858 3,67 4,693

Minority interest in results of consolidated subsidiaries 163 - (505!

Participation in affiliated companies:

Coca-Cola FEMSA 2,332 2,125 2.830
QOther atfiliated companies 24 44 &8
2,355 2,169 2,898

Net incorne Ps. 6,720 Ps. 5,840 Ps. 7.0846

Other comprehensive income (527} {1,033 (224)

Comprehensive income Ps. 6,193 Ps. 4,807 Ps. 6,862

Net income per share |constant Mexican pesos):

Per Series "B share Ps. 1.01 Ps. 091 Ps. 1.1%
Per Series "D” share 1.2 114 1.49
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Consolidated Cash Flows ™" 2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income Ps. 4,720 Ps. 5840 Ps. 7086
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by [used in operating activities:
Minority interest i163} - 505
Inflation effect L6} 13251 1671]
Depreciation Z, 0RO 1,930 1,776
Amartization ZL1¢ 1,798 1.919
Participation in affiliated companies 13,333 12,077) {2.695)
Deferred income taxes 12831 (367 1605]
Other non-cash charges 1357 586 274
Changes in operating assets and liabilities net of business acquisitions:
Working capital investment {3,026 357 (661)
Dividends received from Coca-Cola FEMSA Ky 283 238
Recoverable taxes, net (481} [547) 1691]
Interest payable an 5] 56
Labor liabilities {354} (148} 306
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 57344 7.505 6,837
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of Coca-Cola FEMSA minority interest h, et - -
Acquisitions by FEMSA Cerveza, net of cash acquired 7Y - -
Property, plant and equipment {20011 [2.1691 11,798]
Other assets 3,00 (3.002] {2,304)
Bottles and cases i¥%} 157) 111)
Investment in shares 7 - -
Acquisition of FEMSA Cerveza minority interest - - (14,694}
Net cash flows used in investing activities {12,580 (5,228 {18,907
Cash flows from financing activities:
Bank loans obtained £,22% 16 17,043
Bank loans paid {e0L} (5.982} 15,529
ssuance of capital stock - 7,644 -
Dividends declared and paid 1984) (660) (531)
Derivative financial instruments A Y 1221) 1377
Other financing activities & (80) 1162)
Net cash flows provided by [used in] financing activities S47 7 10,444
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 1151 132} 1104
Cash and cash equivalents:
Net increase |decrease} 12,7191 2,962 (1,730
Initial balance 51682 3.220 4,950
Ending balance 85 1542 Ps. 4,182 Ps. 3220
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid Ps. 1.804 Ps. 2,033 Ps. 1,153
Income tax and tax on assets paid 2,463 2,150 2,130

{1) Expressed in rmitlions of historical Mexican pesos.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity 0 2005
Stockholders’ equity at the beginning of the year B, 64370 Ps. 53,814
Increase in capital stock - 8,194
Dividends declared and paid 05,0617} (704)
Other comprehensive income [loss):
Rastaternent of prior year financial statements 238 164
Derivative financiat instruments {153} [138]
Additional Iabor liability over unrecognized net transition obligation 24 [41]
Cumulative translation adjustment A RIRH (110)
Result of holding non-monetary assets 325 1913
Application of SFAS No. 158 ELAH -
Other comprehensive loss 1827} (1,034)
Net incomne &7 5.840
Stockholders’ equity at the end of the year Pa. T1ELE Ps. 65,070
TG AT AN OGP MIME LR TRTOTO LS AAnd
A) Reconciliation of Net Income:
2006 2005 2004
Net majority income under Mexican FRS Pa. 4,622 Ps. 5766 Ps. &.41
U.S. GAAP adjustments:
Restaternent of prier year financial staternents 8 1140)
Participation in Coca-Cola FEMSA |Note 27 A) e (55) 175
Start-up expenses {Note 27 EJ fid} 121) (25}
Intangtble assets and goodwill [Note 27 F) — - 15
Restaternent of imported machinery and equipment [Note 27 G} 154} |28) (14)
Capitalization of the integral result of financing INote 27 H) 145 [44]) (25
Derivative financial instruments [Note 27 1) - 101 77
Deferred incame taxes (Note 27 J) W 142 Q44
Deferred employee profit sharing [Note 27 J) 1Lk 240 106
Labor liabilities (Note 27 K] g (269) (301
Minority interest [Note 27 M) 3 - {8}
Total U.S. GAAP adjustments %2 74 675
Net income under U.S. GAAP Be, 5,720 Ps. 5,840 Ps. 7.086

Under U.S. GAAP, the monetary position effect of the income statement adjustments is included in each adjustment, except for the
capitatization of the integral result of financing, intangible assets and goodwill as well as pension plan liabilities, which are non-monetary.
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B) Reconcitiation of Stockholders’ Equity:

7004 2005
Majority stockholders’ equity under Mexican FRS Fs, 54,220 Ps. 50,027
U.S. GAAP adjustrments:
Restatement of prior year financial statements — (238}
Participation in Coca-Cola FEMSA [Note 27 A] i Rl
Start-up expenses [Note 27 E) {150 [178)
Intangible assets and goodwill {Note 27 F) 52 52
Restatement of imported machinery and equipment [Note 27 §) £7% 586
Capitalization of the integral result of financing (Note 27 H) g 3396
Deferred income taxes [Note 27 J] L57 120
Deferred employee profit sharing [Note 27 J] LS (894}
L.abor liabilities [Note 27 Kj [1.6338 13286}
Acguisition of Coca-Cola FEMSA minority interest 1,531 -
Acquisition of Kaiser minority interest (Note 27 L} 77 -
FEMSA's minarity interest acquisition [Note 27 NJ 16,504 16,524
Total U.S. GAAP adjustments 17,925 16,043
Stockholders’ equity under U.S. GAAP Bg, 77,044 Ps. 46,070
C) Reconciliation of Comprehensive Income:
2005 2005 2004
Majority comprehensive income under Mexican FRS Bs. &£.838 Ps. 4,25 Ps. 5991
U.S. GAAP adjustments:
Net income [Note 28 A] 3 74 675
Restaterment of pricr year financial statements 2ag 82 212
Derivative financial instruments - 325 15
Result of holding non-monetary assets 121} 72 [131)
Labor liabilities {660 — -
Comprehensive incorne under U.S. GAAP Ps, 4,193 Ps. 4,807 Ps. 6,862
B8 LTORT LMPATT aF RLOVUTIY ISSUED ARCOUNRTING DTANDARDS NOT YET IM EFFECT.

A) Mexican FRS:

During 2006, the following new accounting standards were issued under Mexican FRS, the application of which is required as indicated.
Except as noted below, the Company will adopt these standards as of January 1, 2007 and does not anticipate that these new standards

will have a significant impact on its consolidated financial position or net income.

“Income Statement,” or NIF B-3

This standard sets the general standards for presenting and structuring the statement of incorne, the minimurn content requirements
and general disciosure standards. Consistent with NIF A-5, Basic Elements of Financial Statements, NIF B-3 now classifies
revenues, costs and expenses, into ordinary and non-ordinary. Ordinary items [even if not frequent] are derived from the
primary activities representing and entity’s main source of revenues. Non-ordinary items are derived from activities other than
those representing an entity’s main source of revenues. Consequently, the classification of certain transactions as special or
extraordinary, according to former Bulletin B-3, was eliminated. As part of the structure of the stalement of income, ordinary
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items should be presented first and, at a rminimum, present income or loss before income taxes, income or loss before discontinued
operations, if any, and nel income or loss. Presenting operating income is neither required nor prohibited by NIF B-3. If presented,
the line itern other income lexpense] is presented immediately before operating income. Cost and expense items may be classified
by function, by nature, or a combination of both. When classified by function, gross income may be presented. Statutory employee
profit sharing should now be presented as an ordinary expense [within cther income |expense] pursuant to NiF No. 4 issued in
January 2007) and no longer presented with income tax. Special items mentioned in particular Mexican FRS should now be part
of other income and expense and items formerly recognized as extraordinary should be part of non-ordinary items, NIF B-3 is
effective for years beginning on January 1, 2007.

“Subsegquent Events,” or NIF B-13

This standard requires that for lil asset and liability restructurings and [ii) creditor waivers to their right to demand payment
in case the entily defaults on contractual obligations, occurring in the period between the date of the financiat statements and
the date of their issuance, only disclosure needs to be included in a note to the financial statements while recognition of these
items should take place in the financial statements of the period in which such events take place. Previously, these events
were recegnized in the financial statements instead in addition to their disclosure. NIF A-7, Presentation and Disclosure, in
effect as of January 1, 2006, requires, among other things, that the date on which the issuance of the financial statements is
authorized be disclosed as well as the name of authorizing management officer(s) or body [bodies). NIF B-13 establishes that
if the entity owners or others are empowered to modify the financial statements, such fact should be disctosed. Subsequent
approval of the financial statements by the stockholders or other body does not change the subsequent period, which ends
when issuance of the financial staternents is authorized. NIF B-13 is effective for years beginning on January 1, 2007

“Related Parties,” or NIF C-13
This standard broadens the concept “related parties” to include a] the overall business in which the reporting entity participates:

bl close family members of key officers; and c} any fund created in connection with a labor-related compensation plan, NIF C-13
requires the following disclosures: a that the terms and conditions of consideration paid or received in transactions carried out

between related parties are equivalent to those of similar transactions carried out between independent parties and the reporting * -

entity, only if sufficient evidence exists; bl benefits granted to key officers; and c) name of the direct controlling company and, if
different, name of the ultimate controtling company. Notes to comparative financial statements of prior periods should disclose
the new provisions of NIF C-13. NIF C-13 is effective far years beginning on January 1, 2007.

“Capitalization of Integral Result of Financing,” or NIF D-4

This standard establishes general capitalization standards that include specific accounting for financing in domestic and foreign
currencies or a combination of both. Some of these standards include: al mandatory capitalization of integral result of financing
{"RIF") directly attributable te the acquisition of qualifying assets; b) in the instance financing in domestic currency is used to acquire
assets, yields obtained from termporary investments before the capital expenditure is made are excluded from the amount capitalized;
c] exchange gains or losses from foreign currency financing should be capitalized censidering the valuation of associated hedging
instruments, if any; d} a methodology to calculate capitalizable RIF relating te funds from generic financing; el regarding land,
RIF may be capitalized if development is taking place; and 1] conditions that must be met to capitalize RIF, and rules indicating
when RIF should ne longer be capitalized. NIF D-6 is effective for years beginning on January 1, 2007,

B) U.S. GAAP:
The following new accounting standards have been issued under U.5. GAAP, the application of which is required as indicated. Except

as noted below, the Company does not anticipate that those new standards will have a significant impact on its consclidated financial
position or resutts of operations.
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“Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—an amendment of FAB Statement No. 133 and 140,” or SFAS No. 155
This statement amends SFAS No.133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, and No.140, Accounting
for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. SFAS No. 133 establishes the following:
al permits fair value re-measurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise
would require bifurcation, b] clarifies which interest-only strips and principal-only strips are not subject to SFAS No. 133
requirements, c| establishes requirements to evaluate interests in securitized financial assets to identify interests that are
freestanding derivatives or that are hybrid financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative requiring bifurcation,
d] clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of suberdination are not embedded derivatives, e] amends SFAS No. 140 to
eliminate the prohibition on a qualifying special-purpose entity from holding a derivative financial instrument that pertains to a
beneficial interest other than another derivative financiat instrument. This Statement is effective for all financial instruments acquired
or issued after the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. The Company is in the process of
determining the impact of adopting this new accounting principle on its consolidated financial position and results of operations.

“Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets—an amendment of FAB Statement No. 140,” or 5FAS No.156

This staternent amends SFAS No.140, with respect to the accounting for separately recognized servicing assets and servicing
liabilities and establishes that entities must recognize servicing assets or servicing liabilities each time they undertake an
obligation to service a financial asset by entering into a servicing contract in some specific situations. This Statement also
requires recognizing separately servicing assets and servicing liabilities to be initially measured at fair value, if practicable;
and also permits an entity to choose either the amortization method or the fair value measurement method to recognize
servicing assets and servicing liabilities. This Statement is effective as of the beginning of first fiscal year that begins after
September 15, 2006. The Company is in the process of determining the impact of adopting this new accounting principle
on its consolidated financial position and results of operations.

"Fair Value Measurements,” or SFAS No. 157

This statement estabtishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
SFAS No. 157 clarifies the definition of exchange price as the price between market participants in an orderly transaction to selt
an asset or transfer a liability in the market in which the reporting entity would transact for the asset or liability, that is, the
principal or most advantageous markel for the asset or liability. The changes to current practice resulting from the application of
this statement relate to the definition of fair value, the methods used to measure fair value, and the expanded disclosures about
fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within
those fiscal years. The Company is in the process of determining the impact of adopting this new accounting principle on its
consolidated financial position and results of operations.

"Employers Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements
No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R),” or SFAS No. 158

This statement requires companies to [1] fully recognize, as an asset or liability, the over funded or under funded status of
defined pension and other postretirement benefit plans; (2} recognize changes in the funded status through other comprehensive
income in the year in which the changes cccur; [3) measure the funded status of defined pension and other postretirement
benefit plans as of the date of the company's fiscal year-end; and |4) provide enhanced disclosures. The provisions of this
staternent are effective for an employer with publicly traded equity securilies, or controtled subsidiaries of such companies, in
fiscal years ending after December 15, 2004. In addition, a company must now measure the fair value of its plan assets and
benefit obligations as of the date of its year-end balance sheet. A company is no longer permitted to measure the funded
status of its plan(s] by being able to choose a measurement date up to three months prior to year end. This provision within
the standard is eifective for all companies in fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008, however this provision does not
impact the Company as its measurement date is the same as its fiscal year end. There is no impact on results of operations
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or cash flows. Retrospective application of this standard is not permitted. The impact of adopting the provisions of this statement
that apply to the Company's December 31, 2006 consotidated financial statements is disclosed in Note 28.

“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FAB Statement No. 109, or SFAS Interpretation
("FIN"] No. 48

This interpretation provides detaited guidance for the financial staterment recognition, measurement and disclosure of uncertain
tax positicns recognized in a company's financial statements in accordance with SFAS No.109, Accounting for income Taxes.
FIN No. 48 requires a company to recognize the financial statement impact of a tax position when it is more likely than not that
the position will be sustained upon examination. If the tax position meets the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the tax
effect is recognized at the largest amount of the benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement.
Any difference between the tax position taken in the tax return and the tax position recognized in the financiat statements using
the criteria above results in the recognition of a liability in the financial statements for the unrecognized benefit. Similarly, if a
tax position fails to meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the benefit taken in tax return will also result in the
recognition of a liabitity in the financial statements for the full amount of the unrecognized benefit. FIN No. 48 will be effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006 {including the first interim period for calendar year companies) and the
provisions of FIN No. 48 will be applied to alt tax positions under SFAS No. 10% upon initial adoption. The cumulative effect of
applying the provisions of this interpretation will be reported as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings for
that fiscal year. The Company is in the process of determining the impact of adopting this new accounting principle on its
consolidated financial position and results of operations.

"How Taxes Are Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income
Statement,” or EITF Issue No. 06-3

The scope of this issue includes any tax assessed by a governmental authority that is directly imposed on a revenue-producing
transaction between a seller and a customer and may include, but is not limited to, sales, use, value added, and some excise
taxes. The Task Ferce reached a tentative conclusion that the presentation of taxes mentioned above on either 3 gross lincluded in
revenues and costs) or a net [excluded from revenues) basis is an accounting policy decision that should be disclosed pursuant
to Opinion 22. In addition, for any such taxes that are reported on a gross basis, a company should disclose the amounts of
those taxes in interim and annual financial statements for each period for which an income statement is presented if those amounts
are significant. The disclosure of those taxes can be done on an aggregate basis. This tentative conclusion requires only the
presentation of additional disclosures, as a result an entity would not be required to reevaluate its existing policies related to
taxes assessed by a governmental autherity that are directly imposed on a revenue-producing transaction between a seller and
a customer. However, it a company chooses to reevaluate its existing policies and elects to change the presentation of taxes
within the scope of this Issue must follow the requirements of Staternent No, 154, "Accounting Changes and Error Corrections—
a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3.” The Task Force also reached a tentative conclusion that this
Issue shoutd be applied to financial reports for interim and annual reporting perieds beginning after December 15, 2004, Earlier
application is permitted. The Company is in the process of determining the impact of adepting this new accounting principle on
its consolidated financial position and results of operations.

ST m JFYAHT HYENTS

On December 19, 2006, Coca-Cola FEMSA and The Coca-Cola Company reached a definitive agreement to acquire Jugos del Valle,
S.A.B. de C.V. ["Jugos det Valle™] in a transaction valued at $470, including debt of $90 as of Decernber 31, 2006. Jugos del Valle
produces and sells fruit juices, beverages and other fruit products, The Company is based in Mexico but markets its products
internationally, particularly in Brazil and the United States.

The transaction has been approved by the Beards of Directors of both companies. However, this transaction is still subject to
obtaining customary regulatory approvals and compliance with other customary closing conditions.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

Date: May 31, 2007 Fomento Econémico Mexicano S.A, de C.V.
By: /s/ _Javier Astaburuaga
Name: Javier Astaburuaga Sanjines
Title: Chief Financial Officer
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